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Independent Auditor's RePort
To the Shareholders (Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh)

of
Bangladesh Krishi Bank

Report on the Audit ofthe Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion:

We have audited the financial statements of "Bangladesh Krishi Bank" which comprise the Balance

Sheet as at 30 June 2021 and the Profit and Loss Accounts, Statements of Changes in Equity and the

Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a

summary of significant accounting policies

ln our opinion, except for the effects of the mafter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section

of our report, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position

of the bank as at 30 June 202 l, its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in

accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSs) as explained in note 2 to the

financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion:

l. As per Note 14.4 of the financial starements, the bank's capital adequacy ratio as at 30 June

2021 was showing a negative figure (40.10%) but required adequacy ratio is l0%, because of

negative core capitzl amounting to BDT 97,253,863,926 (9,728.39 Crore). The shortfall in

amount ofcapital was BDT I18,714,749,019 (l l,87l.47Crore).

2. lnterest was not charged on borrowings from Government and loan from intemational financial

organization. lnterest on loan from govemment bolrowings BDT: 160,841,075 and interest

on loan from ADB BDTl4, 016,086 for the current year were not accrued. If we consider

the interest expenses, bank's loss will be increased by the interest expense BDT:

1 74,88 1,357 (17.48 Crore).

3. As per IAS-12 Income Taxes, it is mandatory for an entity liable to tax to recognize defered tax

liability / assets. However, defened tax liability / assets were not recognized in the financial

statement ofthe bank. ln addition to IFRS l6 (Leases) need be implemented'

4. lncluded in Note 9.4.1 the financial statements have shown un-reconciled debit balance ofBDT

1,421,487,377 ( 142.15 Crore) relating to lnter Branch Transaction Accounts.

5. We draw attention to the matter disclosed in note- l0.l Assets acquired in settlement loans &

advances amount ofTk. 326,299,652 (32.63 Crore) but the Bank unable to provide us the break-

up of non-banking assets. As such we could not veriry this amount

o
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we conducted our audit in accordance with Intemational Standards on Auditing (tSAs). our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We remained independent of the Bank in
accordance with the [nternational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA code), Bangladesh Securities and Exchange commission (BSEC)
and Bangladesh Bank, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Matters of Emphasis:

I . The bank has shown fixed assets WDV BDT 7,937,098,8 60 (793.7 | Crore) as on 30 June 2021 .

But the existence of fixed assets was not verified due to maintenance of an incomplete fixed
assets register. The assets identification number, the location etc. was not found on the fixed
assets register. Yearend fixed assets should be carried out each year.

We draw attention to the matter disclosed in note-7 the bank should have been written off
25.16Yo of loan BDT 11,594,566,491 (1,159.46 Crore) of the total outstanding loan BDT
45,011,058,520 (4,501.1I Crore) on the basis oftop 20 branches (List of branches provided by
Ministry of finance) which was not done. CL analysis as per relative circular provided by
Bangladesh Bank.

We draw attention to the matter disclosed in note- 4.1.3 & 6.2.1 in Fixed Deposit & Investrnent
in Quoted Share of ICB Islamic Bank Ltd. amounr of BDT 76,635,294 & 31,439,000
respectively for long no income earned on said investment but yearly charge is deducted from
these balances.

Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. We summarize below the key audit matters in
ariving at our audit opinion above, together with our key audit procedures to address those matters
andas required for public interest entities. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon and we do not provide a

separate opinion on these matters.

l
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The key audit matters are discussed below together with an explanation of how the risk and our audit

response was tailored to address these specific areas.

Loans & Advances
Our response to the riskKey Audil Matters

We tested the design and operating effectiveness

ofkey controls focusing on the following:
o Tested the investment appraisal, loans

disbursement procedures, monitoring and

recovery process;

. Identified of loss events, including early

warning and default waming indicators;

. Reviewed quarterly Bank's

Classification of Investment (CL);

Furthermore, we have assessed the Loans &
Advances application receipt, assessment,

documentation and authorization process against

Bank's policy and Bangladesh Bank's

requirements.

As part of our process we have also reviewed the

loan files, bank statements, assessed the

adequacy of collateral.

Finally assessed the appropriateness and

presentation of disclosures against relevant

accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank

guidelines.

Classification of Loan
The classification of Loans & Advances is

determined by specific Bangladesh Bank's circulars

which have wide ranging effect on the financial

position and performance of the Bank, namely

through provisioning requirements.

Furthermore, the calculation of RWA (Risk

Weighted Assets) is, to some extent, dependent on

the classification of Loans & Advances which

ulrimately impact the CRAR (Capital to Risk

Weighted Assets) - a significant indicator of Bank's

healrh under lhe BASEL - lll regime.

Furthermore the recognition and measurement of
these Loans & Advances are dictated by Bangladesh

Bank's circulars namelY

BRPD circular 14 dated-Z3.09.2012, BRPD circular

19 dated-?7 .12.2012, BRPD circular 05 dated-

29.05.2013, BRPD circular 16 dated- l8.l 1.2014,

BRPD circular 08 dated- 02.08.201 5, BRPD circular

12 dated- 20.08.2017, BRPD circular l5 dated-

27.09.2017, BRPD circular0l dated- 03.01.201 8,

BRPD circular 0l dated- 20.02.2018, BRPD circular

03 dated- 21.04.2019 respectively which limits the

fair implementation of respective IFRSs.

We tested the design and operating effectiveness

ofkey controls focusing on the following:
. Tested the control designed by

management to ensure compliance of
Bangladesh Bank Circulars relating to
provision requirement and provision

calculations.
o Tested the controls regarding the proper

reporting of provision in (CL) and

others.

. Tested the controls relating to proper

authorization and comPliance of
Bangtadesh Bank Circulars for write-off

The process for estimating the provision for Loans

& Advances portfolio associated with credit risk is

significant and complex.

For the individual analysis, these provisions

consider the estimates of filture business

performances and the market value of collateral

provided for credit transactions.

For the collective analysis. these provisions are

manually processed that deals with voluminous

databases, assumptions and calculations for the

provision estimates of complex design and

implementation.

Measuremcnt of ton
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At year end, the Bank reported total Loans &
Advances of Taka 270,917,899,403 (27,091 .79

Crore) and provision against Loans & Advances of
Taka 18,854,403,850 (l,885.44Crore).

The Bank's disclosures about provisioning of Loans

& Advances are included in note 2.0 I .02 & 2.12.03.

of investment.

o Our substantive procedures in relation to

the provision for Investments portfolio

comprised the following:
. Reviewed the adequacy of the Bank's

general and specific provisions:

o Assessed the methodologies on which

the provision amounts based,

recalculated the provisions and tested the

completeness and accuracY of the

underlying information;

Finally assessed the appropriateness and

presentation of disclosures against relevant

accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank

guidelines.

Our response to the riskAudit Matters
We tested the design and operating effectiveness

of the Bank's IT access controls over the

information systems that are critical to financial
reporting. W€ tested IT general controls (logical

access, changes management and aspects of IT
operational controls). This included testing that

requests for access to systems were appropriately
reviewed and authorized. We tested the Bank's
periodic review of access rights. We inspected

requests of changes to systems for appropriate

approval and authorization. We considered the

control environment relating to various interfaces,

configuration and other application layer controls
identified as key to our audit.

Where deficiencies were identified, we tested

compensating controls or performed altemate

.procedures. In addition, we understood where

relevant changes were made to the IT landscape

during the audit period and tested those changes

that had a significant impact on financial

Our audit procedures have a focus on IT systems

and controls due to the pervasive nature and

complexity of the IT environment, the large
volume of transactions processed in numerous

locations daily and the reliance on automated and

lT dependent manual controls.

Our area of audit focus included user access

management, developer access to the production

environment and changes to the IT environment.

These are key to ensure that IT dependent and

application-based controls are operating

effectively.

The Bank's disclosures relating to its IT systems

and controls are included in note 2.24.04 & 2.24.6

of the financial statements.

Dhaka
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& at Matters
Our response to the riskKev Audit Matters

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the

design and tested the operational effectiveness of
the Bank's key controls over the legal provision

and contingencies process.

We enquired those charged with govemance to

obtain their view on the status of all significant

litigation and regulatory matters.

We also enquired Bank's internal legal counsel

for all significant litigation and regulatory mafters

and inspected intemal notes and reports.

We focused on this area because the Bank

operates in a legal and regulatory environment

that is exposed to significant litigation and similar

risks arising from disputes and regulatory

proceedings. Such matters are subject to many

uncertainties and the outcome may be difficult to
predict.

Significant Legal & Regulatory matters pertaining

to the Bank were:

. Compliance of rules & regulations,

including submission of returns to various

regulators;

o Maintenance of regulatory capital,

reserves & provisions; and

. Litigation (cases) filed on behalf of or

against the Bank including any

provisioning requirements.

These uncertainties inherently affect the amount

and timing of potential outflows with respect to

the provisions which have been established and

other contingent liabilities.

The Bank's disclosures relating to its Legal &
Regulatory Matters are included in the related

policy note.

NOSTRO Accounts
nse to the riskOur resAudit Matlers

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the

design and tested the operational effectiveness of
the Bank's key controls over the Outside

Bangladesh (NOSTRO Accounts) and

contingencies process. At the end of the period un

reconciled balance and items are available.

We appeared to be significant weaknesses in the

operation process ofthese issues.

We focused on this area because the Bank

operates in an Outside Bangladesh (NOSTRO

Accounts) that is exposed to significant litigation

and similar risks arising from disputes and

regulatory proceedings. Such mafters are subject

to many uncertainties and the outcome may be

dill'icult to predict-

The Bank's disclosures this issues in Note: 4.20
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Materiality:
The scope of our audit was influenced by our application of materiality. We set certain quantitative

thresholds for materiality. These together with qualitative considerations, helped us to determine the

scope of our audit and the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures on the individual financial

statemenr line items and disclosures and in evaluating the effect of misstatements, both individually

and in aggregate on the financial statements as a whole.

Going Concern:

We are required to report if we have anyhing material to add or draw aftention to in relation to the note

2.03 to the financial statements on the use of the going concem basis of accounting with no material

uncertainties that may cast significant doubt over the Bank's use of that basis for a period of at least

twelve months from the date of approval of the financial statements. There appears to be a going

concern issue for foreseeable future.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial

Statements and Internal Controls:

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements of the

Bank in accordance with IFRSs as explained in note3.2l and for such internal control as management

determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material

missrarement whether due to fraud or error. The Bank Company Act, l99l (amended up to 2018) and

the Bangladesh Bank Regulations require the Management to ensure effective intemal audit, internal

control and risk management fi.rnctions ofthe Bank. The Management is also required to make a self-

assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud internal controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on

instances offraud and forgeries.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to

continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, mafters related to going concem and using the

going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease

operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

Those charged with govemance are responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individuatly or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis ofthese consolidated and separate financial statements.

This assignment has been jointly performed by 2 firms. For the professional convenience leading to

timely completion of it, the firms mutually agreed to divide the work with the consent of BKB, among

themselves as fbllows: Pinaki& Company, Chartered Accountants got Liabilities & Expenditure while

Ahmed Zaker& Co. Chartered Accountants was alloned Assets & lncome side. However, t

several responsibilities of the firms remain with both the firms.

Alrmed Znkm & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Obtained an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

Evaluated the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Concluded on the appropriateness ofmanagement's use ofthe going concern basis ofaccounting

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists relat€d to events

or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a going concem.

lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our

auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are

inadequate, to modi[ our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up

to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to

cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluated the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events

in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtained sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities

or. business activities within the Bank to express an opinion on the financial statements. we are

responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Bank audit. We remain solely

responsible lor our audit opinion.

Other Information:
we communicated with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identi! during our audit.

We also provided those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicated with them all relationships and

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and where applicable,

related safeguards.

those charged with governance. we determined those matters that

of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore

these matters in our auditors' report unless law or regulation

lnatter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determined

From the matters communicated with
were of most significance in the audit
the key audit matters. We described

plecludes public disclosure about the

I tt"fi 7 \)

o

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercised professional judgment and maintained

plofessional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o ldentified and assessed the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, designed and performed audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtained audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The

risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting

from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or

the override of intemal control.

&
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that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so

would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits ofsuch communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

ln accordance with the Bank Company Act, l99l(amended up to 2018) and the rules and regulations

issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also report that:

(i) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purpose ofour audit and made due verification thereof;

(ii) To the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under the

Auditor's Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the financial statements of the

Bank and considering the reports of the Management to Bangladesh Bank on antifraud intemal

controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as stated under the Management's Responsibility for
the financial statements and internal control:

(iii) In our opinion, proper books ofaccounts as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as

it appeared from our examination of those books;

(iv) The records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and

consolidated in the financial statements;

(v) The expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Bank's business for the year;

(vi) The financial statements of the Bank have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules,

regulations and accounting standards as well as related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank;

(Vii) Adequate provisions have been made for Loan and advance, other assets and off-balance sheet

items which are in our opinion, doubtful of recovery;

ta{4r\^
bed Ali Mridha, FCA

Paftner

ICAB Enroll. No. 478

Ahmed Zaker & Co,

Chartered Accountants

DVC No.: A^o 525aq78h5 8787q(

Dhaka, Bangladesh.
Date: ....25.s4y 

2922

-.---.\MohTrAdhiklri, FCA
Partnf
ICAB Enroll- No. 1729

Pinaki & Company
Chartered Accountants
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BANGLADESH KRISHI BANK
BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 30 IUNE 2021

Particulars

Propertv and A.sct
cash

Cash in Hand (Includlng Forelgn Currencies)

Balan(e with Bantladesh Bank & its Agent Bank(s) 0ncluding
For€ign Currencies)

Balanc€ wlth Other Banks & FlnaDclal InstltudoEs

In Bangladesh

OuLside Bangladesh

Money at.allaod short nodce

InvcstsneDts

Government Securities
Other Investments

Loans and Advances

Loans, Cash Credits, Overdrafu etc.
Bills Purchaspd and Discounted

Amountln Taka

30lune 2021Note

3 25,146,546,203 17,814,912,494

1,7 68,152,634

23 3? 4,433,569

7,7 40,536,527

16,07 4,37 6,37 1

7 270,917,A99,403 237 ,AS7 ,529,454

265.041.57 3.671
87 3 731

6,246,000
36,939,000

79,615,000
36,939,000

232,027,Oa5,288
s,a30,444,166

7 ,937,09A,A60
25,422,97 4,O12

326,299,652

4,904,649,7 00 835,478,980

43,185,000 116,554,000

335,098,692,830 288,915,211,467

47,444,146,956 45,5L9,57 2,O94

46,946,904,706 44,077 ,7 1.2,419

425,534,253,7 9t 366,550,632,423

(90,43S,S60,961) (77,635,417,556)

2,J4,915,214,467

4,380,931,818
523,717,442

491,467,165
344,01r,815

5

6

I
9

Fixed Assets
OtherAssets

Non-Eanking Assets

Total Assets

10

Liabilities apd capttal
Liabilities
Borrowing fi'om Other Banks, FI and ABents

In Bangladesh
outside Bangladesh

Deposits and Other Accounts

Current and Contingenry Accounts
Bills Payable

Savings Deposit

Fixed Deposit

Other Liabiltdes
Total Liabilides

Capital/ Owners' Equlty
Paid-up Capital
R€.Capitalization
Statutory Reserve

Other Reserve
Retained Earnings Surplus/(Deficit)
Total Capital/ Owners' Equlty

Total Liabilities and Owners Equlty

47 ,140,327 ,245
263,819,717

45,255,7 52 3A3
263,419,711

l2 331,143,202,129 27 6,953,347 ,910

11

13

24,346,475,43t
1,150,818,743

79,7 t4,244,004
225.931.659.550

23,35t,7 35,567
1,150,471,317

7 4,2t2,594,295

17a,23a,s46,7 30

14.2

14.3

15

16
17

9,000,000,000

5,500,000,000
232,306,342

7,436,436,A25
r113.504.304.128)

9,000,000,000

6,500,000,000
232,306,342

7,421,220,524
(700.7a8,944,422)

oC

'a

9

(;cD

Dhaka

335,098,692,830

30 June 2020

4

7 ,929,246,7 4r
24,O39,165,67 3

322,247,120

I
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t2.032,665,217
42,984,737

BANGLADESH KRISHI BANK

OFF BALITNCE SHEET ITEMS
AS AT 30 IUNE 2021

Particulars

Condngent LlabUtdes:

Acceptance for Constituents Liabilities (Letter of Credit)
Outstanding Customers Liabilities Cuarantees
Bills tor Collection
Others

Other Commlhrents:

Documentary Credits and Short Term Trade Related

Forward Assets Purchased and Forward Deposits Placed

Undrawn note lssuance and Revolving Underwriting
Undrawn Formal Standby Facilities, Credit Lin€s and
other Commitments

Total

Total ofr-Balance Sheet ltems

Amountin Tako

30Iune 2021 30 lune 2020

9,055,4S0,730 12,tts,653,354

Note

18

18.1

a,946,227,614
95,413,432
14,809,279

9,056,450,730

Accomponying notes form on integrol port of these lnonciol stokments

12,11S,653,354

*4,&*
Md. Nasiruzzaman

Chalrman
Md. Nurul lslam

Dlrector

Tahmid Hasnat Khan

Dlrector

Mohan
Partner
ICAB Enroll, N0.1729
Plnakl & Company
Chartered Ac€ounrants

Md.IsmarlHossain
Managlng Diredor

Mrityunjoy Saha

Director
Md Rahman

Partner
ICAB Enroll. No.47B
Ahmed Zakcr & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Md. Benotir Alam
Dlr€ctor

Mrr MofazzulHossain
Deputy ManaBinB Director

to
LL.-\

t\r. d Ali Mridha, FCA

nvc ro.,l{,0 ,aq78 A5 818Tq
Dhaka, Bangladesh.

ovc ro., 22D525 l?L9 1t-775 LgL

l0

nC-$*
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Less:lnterest Expense on Deposit & Borrowings
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BANGI"ADESH KRISHT BANK
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

For theyear ended on 30 rune 2o21

73,069,7 27 ,OA7

(16,916,856,613)
r1,az7 ,422,348

n5.825.309.5731

30lune 2020

7 129 25 997 ?

(2,971,O7 A,AOO) (3,073,66A,2471

N et lnteres t lncome
Income from lnvestment

Commission, Exchante & BrokeraSe

Total op€rating lr|come

21

22
23

salary & Allowance

Rent, Taxes, lnsurance, Lighring etc.

Legal Charges

Portage, Telegram, Telephone & Stamps

Stationary, Pnndng & Advertisement
Pay &Allowances of Managitrg Director

Depreciation & Repairs ofBank Property

Other Expendlture

Total Operating Experditure

Profir / (Loss) Before Provlston,

Provision for Loans & Advances

Provision for Diminution in Value otlnvestment
0therProvision
Total Provision
Total Profit /(Loss) b€forc taxes
Provisron for Income Tax

Net Profit/(Loss) Aftcr Tar
Apprcp adollsr

Diudend
Retained Surplus

Eaminss Per share (EPs)

24
25
26
27
2A

29
30
31
32

33

4,243,070,159

431,330,325

7,350,247

74,877,244

955,OOO

52,461,327

1,607,220

1,60S,600

246,A7 6,883

450,52A,437

8,114,086,198

11+,869,?66

854,057

57,934,701

1,030,400

s2,103,a47

1,507,220

2,050,400

253,072,936

7,144.042,7 25

9,518,623,492 10,O4 1,631,650

1Z 70 13

251,413,507 (780,000,000)
(12,335,299,4971(12,7 41,StS,7 991

t12,4LLAO9,7 461

tl^^^,GA^
Md. Naslruzzaman

Chairman

Accomponying notes lotm on in part of these fi no ncid I sto kde n Ls

M ^L"-U"*Md. Nurul Islam
Director

Tahmid Hasnat Khan

Director

Managing
Hossain

Director

Mfltyunjoy Saha

irector
Md.

Ali Mridha, FCA

Dhaka, Bangladesh

ICAB Enroll. No 478
Ahmed Zaker & Co.

Cha rte red Accountants

BenojirAlam
Director

Mir Mofazzul Hossain

Deputy Managihg Director

o.daar>{i/.,..'
Moha FCA

rtner
ICA 1729

Pinaki & Company
Chartered Accountants

Parti€ulars

667 52 722 I 6

1,080,000

200,919,542

251 o71 000 000

50 8V818 ovc x".' /lQg fg 1a29 ft52l5

19

20

83,674,667 76,509,848
(12,A25,190,4661 (L2,411.A09,746)
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1,080,000
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EANGLADESTI KRISHI BANK
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITIES
For thc year cnded as on 30 lune 2021

Amount in Taka

Partrculars Paid -Up Capital Re-capitali7ltion
Statutory RevaluatioIl

Reserva
Othcr Reserves Profit/ (Loss) Total Amount

Balanceas at 0l luly,2020
Prior year adiustment

9.000,000.000 6,500,000,000 232,306,342 6,833,086,665 588,133,858 (100,7 s8,944,422')
9,830,761

(7 7 ,535,417 ,557)
9,830,761

Restated openln8balance
Related Balance due to Changes of
Accountlng Pollcy

Increased/ Decreas€d due to Revaluatton of
Ass€B or Devaluation ofCurrency
Revaluatlon Reserve

Re-Capitellzadon
Net Profit / (Loss)

Divldend
lncreased ofCapltal
Issue ofShare Capltal

9,000,000,000 5,500,000,000 232,306.342 6,833,086,665

15,216,301

588,133,858

(t2,a?s,19o,466)

(7 7 ,625,586,7 96)

15,216,301

(17.,825,190,466)

Balance as at 30 lune, 2021 9,OO0,OOO,O00 6,500,o00,000 232,306,342 6,A4A,302,966 584,133,458 ( | 73.604.3lJ4.1271 t90,435,560,961I

Accohpanying notes form an integral partolthese financial statem€nts.

q"lotZ.d*W
Md. Nasiruzzaman

Chalrman
Md.lsmail Hossain

MaEaSlhg Dlrector
Md Nurul Islam

Director

w-

Md.llami
t)

Mrityun,oy Saha Tahmid Hasnat Khan
Director

^

Dhaka

t

f

O

a.

EON

&C

tl

Mrr Mofazzul Hossain

Deputy Managing Dir€ctor
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Particulars

35

36

z1

22

24

37

23

38

34

A. Cash flow from operating activities:
Interest Recerved

Interest Paid

Dividend Received

Fees and Commission Receipts

Cash Paid to Employees

Cash Paid to Suppliers

Receipts from 0ther Ope rating Activities
Payments for Other Operaling Activities
Recovery from Written-off Loans & Advances

Income Tax Pard(at source)

Cash generated from operating activities
Increase/(declease) in operating assets and liabilities
Loans and Advances to Customers

OtherAssets

Other Liabrlities
Deposils From Customers

11,716,975,OA7

(11,361,289,830)

1,080,000

207,201,174
(8,243,O7O,169)

[53,915,383)
667,769,552

[998,887,868)
80,600,000

r180.0001

9,7 02,102,000

[9,839,359,906)
1,080,000

200,919,5A2

[8,114,086,198)
(46,242,348)
722,219,396

(1,632,044,239)

42,500,000

4,529,709

Net Cash Flow from Operatlng Actlvtti es (A)

B. Cash Flows From lrvestlng Actlvltles

[Purchase]/Sales of Securilies and Bond [0rhers)
IPurchase)/Sale of Securities (Government)

IPurchase)/sale of Property, Plantand Equipments

Net cash Flow from lnvestin8 Activities
C. Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Paid up Capital/Re-capitalization
Dividend Paid

IPaymenLs)/Receipt trom Borrowings
NetCash Flow ftom Financing Activities
D, Net lncrease/(Decrease) iD Cash (A+B+C)

F. Cash and Cash Equivalenls at the Beginning of the Year
G. Cash and Cash Equivalenrs at the End oftheYear(D+F)

73,369,000
(229 ,5A9,2711

8,825,000

1147,009,617)

(a,sa3,7 17 ,437') (8,9S8,382,604)

18,2t6,206,A? 4 [4,41S,r81,388)
9,632,449,437 (73,373,563,992 )

(156,22O,27 t) [13A,7A4,617 )

(31,108,861,948)

(L,787,820,87L)

2,469,792,247

44,243,697 .406

(1?,544,594,261)

(3,561,827 ,B5Z)
1,127 ,O91,636

15,S64,149,089

1,924,574,462 12,304,231,442

1,924,57 4,462 12 0 1

11,400,444,o27

1A,65D,391,A7 6

(1,2O7 ,s16,7 69)
19,a57,90A,645

R"^r+"e^
Md- Nasiruzzaman

Chairman
Md.lsmail Hossain

Managing Director

Accompanying notes form an rntegral part of Lhese flnancial slatemenLs

30,051,235,903 18,650,391,876

Md. Nurul I

Md. BenojirAlam
Director

Mrityunjoy Saha Tahmid Hasnat Khan

Director

Mir Mofazzul Ilossain
Deputy ManaBing Director
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Amount in Taka

30lune 2021 30lune 2020
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EANGLADESH KRISHI AANK

Liquidity Statement
Maturity Analysis ofAssets & Liabilities as at 30 rune 2021

Md.lsmail Hossain

Mrityunjoy Saha

MdB lirAlam
Director

uo

Md. Nasiruzzaman

Ham

Di

Md. Nurul
Director

Yz

E

Tahmid Hasnat Khan

Director

uPto l monti 1- 3 months 3 -12 months 1-5 years More than 5 years Total

Allets
a) cash
b) Balance with other Banks
c) lnvestment
dl Loans & Advances

e) Land Bulldlng & Otrer Fixed Assets

0 other Assets

sl Non- BankineAssets

L7 54,1s2,634

1t.824,079,717
6,246,000

4,063,764,497

7,539,479,270

4,t62,368,464

13,s4s,a94,970

10,670,623,352

67,7 29,474,457

3,481,990,503

97,449,495

76,635,294

135,458,949,701

3,039,254,254

22A,4O9,755

12,220,000,000

36,939,000

50,119,811,389
7,937,098,860

7 ,09\,616,593

7,7 5a,152,634

24,283,083,269

43,185,000

270,917 ,A99,403
7 ,937 ,098,460

25,A22,974,012

326,299,552

Total Assets t9,2O1,725,446 za,37a,EB7 ,146 7 a309.355,349 138,803,2S9,005 77,405,465,A42 33S,O9A,692,AZ9

Iiahiulier
a) Borrowingfrorn Bangladesh Bank, other BanksAnd
AgenLs

d) Deposits
c) Other Accounts
d) Provision and Other Liabilities
€) Equity

16,345,399,414

11,508,187

818,195,000

22,A7 4,715,752

23,015,375

2,168,305,150

10,646,400,000

56,164,033,401

57,540,937

4,336,510,300

22,797 ,974,067

719,70A,7 B,044
230,763,749

75,77 A,736,052

13,781,641,889 47,4+4,746,956

329,992,3A3,386

1,150,818,743

46,946,90+,706

Total Liabilities 16,356,908,001 25,444,231,677 7 7 ,2O4,584,639 157 ,314,922,9ll 154,7 73,606,562 425,534,253,791

Net Liquidity Misl.atch 2,844,417,445 2,491,655,SO9 to4,770,711 (18,S11,663,906) 0 7 36a,t4O,72t\ (90,43S,550,961)

(90,435,S60,961) (90,43S,560,961)Cumulative Net Mismatch 2,A44,A17 ,445 5,339,47 2,951 5,444,243,665 (r3,067 ,42O,24O1

Director

l4

Mir Mofazzul Hossain

Deputy Managlng Director

,+"^t&,^
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Particulars

r14,499,521,975

828,S89,49S

25,263,853,204
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1. Background

1.1 Status of the Bank

Bangladesh Krishi Bank (BKB) has been established under the Bangladesh Krishi Bank order,
1973 (President's order No 27 of 7973). BKB is Banking Company under the Banking
Company Act-1991 (As amended in 2013). The Head Office is situated at Krishi Bank Bhaban,
83-85 Motiiheel Commercial Area, Dhaka - 1000. lt has 1038 branches operating all over
Bangladesh except Rarshahi and Rangpur division.

1.2 Principal Activities

The Bank provides all kinds of commercial banking services to its customers including
accepting deposits, extending loans & advances, discounting & purchasing bills, remittances,
money transfer, foreign exchange transaction, guarantee, commitments etc. Generally it
provides loans & advances to individuals and corporate bodies related to:

i) Production ofCrops (including its related industriesJ
iD Purchase of Irrigation machinery and equipment
iiD Developmentofhorticulture
ivJ Pisciculture(Fisheries)
v) Animal husbandry fBeeffating & dairy firmingJ

The Bank gives emphasis to establish small agro-based cottage industries at both urban and
rural areas by way of providing technical and financial supports. The Bank, within its
constitution put priority, as far as possible, and extend loan to small and marginal farmers.
The Bank as such is discharging its duty to the society side by side its responsibility as a
financial institution.

1.3 lnternational Banking:

The focus of lnternational Division with its expertise caters mainly to the banking needs
related to import and export affairs. The department established correspondent relationships
with the foreign banks in consultation with the respective senior management.

1.4 lnformation Technology:

In view of the above, Bangladesh Krishi Bank has already set up an lnformation Technolory
platform partially for some of its branches and offices, some branches are operated in offJine
computerized system and some branches are operated manually. The bank has a vision to
expand and to modernize the IT platform and information systems gradually for its all
branches. Notwithstanding the level of computerization, the security requirements of
information systems are Universal and significant to the sustainability of the lT platforms.
Accordingly, the bank requires policies to secure IT setup as well as information and to set
standards for tT operations.

2.O Significant accounting policies and basis of preparation of financial statements

Z,OL Statement of Compliance
The financial statements of the Bank for the year ended 30 lune ZoZL have been prepared
under the "First Schedule" (section-38] of the Bank Companies Act 1991 (amended in 2018),
as amended by the BRPD Circular no. 14 dated 25 lune 2003, other Bangladesh Bank
Circulars, the Companies Act, 1994, lnternational Accounting Standards (lAS) & International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh (ICAB) and other laws and rules applicable in Bangladesh. Where the
requirement of provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank differ with those of the

lo
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regulatory authorities and accounting standards, the provisions and circulars issued by
Bangladesh Bank shall prevail.

The Bank has departed ftom those contradictory requirements of IFRSS in order to comply
with the rules and regulation of Bangladesh Bank which are disclosed below:

2.01.01 lnvestment in shares

IFRSs; As per requirements of IFRS-9 lnvestment in shares which are actively traded on a

quoted market are designated at fair value (market price) through profit or loss (FVTPL).

Gains or losses arising from a change in the fair value of such financial assets are recognized
in the statement ofprofit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Bangladesh Bank As per Banking ReBulation & Policy Department (BRPD) Circular no. 14
dated 25 lune 2003 of Bangladesh Bank lnvestments in quoted shares and unquoted shares
are revalued at the year end at market price and as per book value of last audited balance
sheet respectively. Provision should be made for any loss arising from diminution in value of
investments. As such Bangladesh Krishi Bank measures and recognizes Investment in Quoted
and unquoted shares at cost if the year-end Market value (for Quoted shares) and book value
(Unquoted shares) are higher than the cost.

2.01.02 Provision on loans and advances

Bangladesh Bank: Provision for loans and advances is made on the basis of period-end
review by the management following instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank BRPD

Circular no. 7 dated 6 December 2005, BRPD Circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD

Circular no. 19 dated 27 December 2012, BRPD Circular no. 5 dated 29 May 2013, BRPD

Circular no. 16 dated 18 November 2014. BRPD Circular no. 8 dated 2 August 2015.
Provisions and interest suspense are separately shown under other liabilities as per First
Schedule of Bank Company Act 1991 (amended up to 2018J. Rate of Provision for Unclassified
Loans and Advances respectively a general provision at 0.25o/o to 5olo under different
categories of unclassified loans (good/standard and SMA loansJ has to be maintained
regardless of objective evidence of impairment. AIso, provision for sub-standard loan,

doubtful loans and bad losses, should be provided al200/0,500/o and 100%o respectively for
Ioans and advances depending on the duration of overdue. Again, as per BRPD Circular no. 10

dated 18 September 2007 and BRPD Circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2072, a general
provision at 170 should be provided for all off-balance sheet exposures. IAS 39 not specifically
in line with those prescribes such Provision policies.

2.01.03 Financial Instruments - presentation and disclosure:

In several cases Bangladesh Bank guidelines categories, recognize, measure and present
financial instrumens differendy from those prescribed in IFRS 9. As such some disclosure
and presentation requirements of IFRS 9 and IAS 32 cannot be made in the accounts.

2.01.04 Financial Guarantees

IFRSs: As per IAS-39 financial guarantees are contracts that require an entity to make
specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails
to make payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrumenL Financial
guarantee liabilities are recognized initially at their fair value, and the initial fair value is
amortized over the life of the financial guarantee. The financial guarantee liability is

subsequently carried at the higher of this amortized amount and the present value of any
expected payment when a payment under the guarantee has become probable. Financial
guarantees are included within other liabilities.

b
Ohaka
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2.01,05 Cash and cash equivalents
IFRSs: Cash and cash equivalents items should be reported as cash item as per IAS 7

statement of Cash Flows.

2.01.06 Non banking assets
IFRSs: No indication of non-banking assets are found in any IFRSs

2.01.07 Cash flow statement
IFRSs: Cash flow statement can be prepared either in direct method or in indirect method.
The presentation is selected to present these cash flows in a manner that is most appropriate
for the business or industry. The method selected is applied consistently.

Bangladesh Bank: The statement of cash flows has been prepared in accordance with the
guideline As per BRPD circular # 14 dated 25 lune 2003, cash flow should be a mixture of
direct and indirect method.

2.01.08 Balance with Bangladesh Bank (CRR)

IFRSs: Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other assets as it is not available
for use in day to day operations as per IAS 7.

Bangladesh Bank Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as cash and cash
equivalents.

2.01.09 Loans and advance net of provision

IFRSs: Loans and advances should be presented net ofprovisions.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular # 14 dated 25 fune 2003, provision on loans and
advances should be presented separately as liability and cannot be netted off against loans
and advances,

[Ako refer to Note 2.21 Compliance of international Accounting Standards (lASs) and
intema tionql Finan cial Reporting Standords (lFRSs)l

2,OZ Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the
following material items:

Government Treasury Bills and Bonds designated as 'Held for Trading (HFT)' at present value
using marking to market concept with gain credited to revaluation reserve but loss charged to
income statement.
Government Treasury Bills and Bonds designated as'Held to Maturity (HTM)'at present
value using amortization concepL
Land & Buildings is recognized at cost at the time of acquisition and subsequently measured
at fair value as per IAS-16 "Property, Plant & Equipment."

Ohaka
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Bangladesh Bank As per BRPD circular # L4 daled 25 June 2003, financial guarantees such
as L/C, L/G will be treated as off balance sheet items. No liability is recognized for the
guarantee except the cash margin.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular # 14 dated 25 lune 2003, there should exist a face
item named non banking assets.
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The accounting policies, unless otherwise stated have been consistently applied by the
company and consistent with those ofthe previous year.

2.03 Going concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which
contemplates the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of
business. The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments should the
Bank be unable to continue as a going concern.

As per President order no.-27 dated 31.03.1973 of Bangladesh Krishi Bank No provision of
law relating to the winding up of banking companies shall apply to the Bank and the Bank
shall not be wound up save by order in writing of the Government and in such manner as the
Government may direcl

2.04 Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT) currency, which is the
Bank's functional currency. All financial information presented in BDT has been rounded to
the nearest BDT.

2.05 Use of estimates and iudgmenLs

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with International Accounting
Standards (lAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets,

liabilities, revenue and expenses. It also requires disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date ofthe financial statements.

The most critical estimates and iudgments are applied to the Provision for impairment of
loans & investments and Employees benefits.

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various
other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which
form the basis of making the judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are

not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
However, the estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and
the revision is recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised.

2,06 Comparative information

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Bank and are consistent with
those used in the previous year. Comparative information is reclassified and rearranged
wherever necessary to conform to the current presentation.

2.07 Foreign currency transaction and Commitments

a) Foreign currencies transaction

Foreign currency transactions are converted into equivalent Taka using the ruling
exchange rates on the dates of respective transactions as per IAS-21" The Effects of
Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates". Foreign currency balances held in US Dollar are
converted into Taka at weighted average rate of inter-bank market as determined by
Bangladesh Bank on the closing date of every month. Balances held in foreign
currencies other than US Dollar are converted into equivalent US Dollar at buying rates
of New York closing of the previous day and converted into Taka eq The

^
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resulting exchange transaction gains and Iosses are included in the profit and loss
account.

b) Commitments

Contingent liabilities / commitments for letters of credit and letters of guarantee

denominated in foreign currencies are expressed in Taka terms at the rates of exchange

ruling on the balance sheet date.

2.08 Statement ofcash flows

Statement of cash flows has been prepared in accordance with International Accounting
Standard (lSA-7) "statement of Cash Flows" and under the guideline of Bangladesh Bank
BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 lune 2003- The Statement shows the Structure of Changes in
cash and cash equivalents during the financial year,

2.09 Statement of changes in equity

The statement of changes in equity reflects information about the increase or decrease in net
assets or wealth. Statement of changes in equity has been prepared in accordance with
lnternational Accounting Standard (lSA-1) "Presentation of Financial Statements" and

relevant guidelines of Bangladesh Bank.

2.11 Accounting for contingent liabilities and contingent assets

The bank recognized provisions only when it has a present obligation as a result of a past

event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be

required to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.

No provision is recognized for:

a) Any possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be

confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
event not wholly within the control ofthe bank; or

bl Any present obligation that arises from past events

1,9

but is not recognized beca

\
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2.10 Liquiditystatement

The tiquidity statement has been prepared in accordance with remaining maturity grouping
ofAssets and Liabilities as of the close of the year as per following basis.

al Balance with other banks and financial institutions, money at call and short notice, etc.

are on the basis oftheir maturity term;

b) Investments are on the basis oftheir residual maturity term;

c) Loans and advances are on the basis oftheir repayment/maturity schedule;

d) Fixed assets are on the basis oftheir useful lives;

e) Other assets are on the basis oftheir adiustment;

f) Borrowing from other banks and financial institutions are as per their

maturity/repayment term;

g) Deposits and other accounts are on the basis oftheir maturity term and behavioral past

trend;

h) Other long-term liabilities are on the basis oftheir maturity term;

i) Provisions and other liabilities are on the basis oftheir settlement.

E1l
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It is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation; or
A reliable estimate ofthe amount ofobligation cannot be made.

2.12 Assets and basis of their valuation

2,12.01 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins in hand held with Bangladesh Bank and its
agent bank, ATM balance with other banks and financial institutions, money at call and on
short notice and prize bond.

2.12.02 lnvestments
All investment in securities is initially recognized at cost, being fair value ofthe consideration
given, including acquisition charges associated with the investment. Premiums are amortized
and discounts accredited, using the effective yield method and are taken to discount income.
The valuation methods of investments used are:

a) Value of investments has been shown as under:

Investment class Measurement
after
recognition

Recording ofchange

Unquoted shares and
debenture

C ost None

Quoted shares Cost Cost Loss transferred to
profit and loss account
but no unrealized gain
recorded.

lnterest on loans and advances
lnterest is calculated on daily product basis but debited lo the party's loan account quarterly.
No interest is charged on loans and advances which are classified as bad and loss. lnterest is
calculated on unclassified loans and advances (only standard) and recognized as income
during the year. Interest calculated on classified loans and advances (including special
mention accountsJ as per Bangladesh Bank circulars is kept in interest suspense account and
credited to income on realization. Interest suspense and penal interest (if anyJ calculated on
classified loans and advances are taken into income in the year of its receipt from the
defaulting borrowers.
Commission and discounts on bills purchased and discounted are recognized at the time of
realization. Recovery of written off loans and advances are taken into income in the year ofits

Dhaka

receipts flrom the defaulting borrowers

20

aa

Initial
recognition

2.12.03 Loans, advances and provisions
Loans and advances are stated at gross amount General provisions on unclassified loans & off
balance sheet exposures, specific provisions for classified loans and interest suspense account
thereon are shown under other liabilities. Provision against classified loans and advances is
made on the basis of quarter end review by the management and instruction contained in
BRPD Circular no. 14,79 & 5 dated 23 September 2072,27 December ?,01,2 &29 May 2073
and subsequent changes.
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Provision for loans and advances
Provision for loans and advances are made on the basis of quarter as well as year-end review
by the management following instructions contained in BRPD Circular no. 14 dated 23
September 2012 of Bangladesh Bank. The percentage of provision on loans and advance are
given below:

Rate of provision

Presentation ofloans and advances
Loans and advances are shown at gross amount as assets while interest suspense and loan
loss provision against classified advances are shown as liabilities in the statement of financial
position.

Written offloans and advances
Loans and advances are written off to the extent that [i) there is no realistic prospect of
recovery (ii) and against which legal cases are filed and classified as bad loss more than five
years as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank and iii) Special permission of Bangladesh Bank.
These write offhowever, will not undermine/ affect that claim amount against the borrowers.
Detailed memorandum records for all such write off accounts are meticulously maintained
and followed up.

Recognition
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipments (Fixed assets) shall be recognized as an
asset, if and only if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the entity and the cost ofthe item can be measured reliably.

Property, plant and equipments have been accounted for at cost or revalued amount less
accumulated depreciation [except land) as per IAS-16: Property, plant and equipments. Cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Subsequent
cost of enhancement of an existing asset is recognized as a separate asset, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item can be measured reliably. All
other repairs and maintenance are charged to the income statement during the financial
periods, which are incurred.

Depreciation
Depreciation is charged at the following rates on straight-line method on all material fixed

L.$.r a

Short
term
Agri.
Credit

Consumer financing

SMEF
Loans to
BHs/SDs

Other
than HF,
LP

HF LP

UC
Standard 2.5o/o 5o/o 2o/o 2o/o O.25o/o 2o/o 7o/o

SMA 5o/o 2o/o 2o/o 0.25o/o 2o/o lo/o

ss 5o/o 20o/o 20o/o ?00/o 20o/o 20o/o 20o/o

DF 5o/o 50o/o 5Oo/o 500/o 50o/o 50o/o 50o/o

B/L 1004/o 1,OO0/o 700o/o 700o/o 700o/o lOOo/o l00o/o

a

Acc

I
hak

assets other than land
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2,lZ,O4 Prcpetly, Plant and Equipment's

Particulars
AII
other
Credit

Classified
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Rate of Depreciation
Nil

2.500/o

70o/o

Z0o/o

l5o/o
20o/o

Category of nxed assets
Land
Building
Furniture and fixture
Electrical equipment
Office Equipment
Motorcar and Motor rycle

obligation.

2.12.05 Other assets

Other assets inctude all assets not covered specifically in other areas of the supervisory
activity and such accounts may be quite insignificant in the overall financial condition of the

bank.

Provision for other assets
Other assets have been classified as per BRPD Circular No. 14 dated Iune 25, 2001 of
Bangladesh Bank and necessary provisions made thereon accordingly and for items not

covered under the circular adequate provisions have been made considering their reliability.

2.12.06 Non-BankingAsseB
Non-banking assets are acquired on account of the failure of a borrower to repay the loan in

time after receiving the decree from the court regarding the right and title of tle mortgaged

property.

2,13 Liabilities and provision

2.13.01 Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

Borrowing from other banks, financial instiutions and agents include interest bearing

borrowing redeemable at call, on-demand and short-term deposits lodged for periods of less

than 6 months. These items are brought to account at the gross value of the outstanding

balance. Interest paid or payable on these borrowings is charged to the income statement.

2.13.02 Deposits and other accounts

Deposits and other accounts include non interest bearing current deposit redeemable at call,

interests bearing on demand and short-term deposits, savings deposit, term deposit, marSin,

bills payable etc. These items are brought to account at the gross value of the outstanding

baiances.

2.13.03 0ther liabilities

Other liabilities comprise items such as provision for loans and advances; provision for taxes,

pension fund, interest payable, interest suspense, accrued expenses etc. other liability is

iecognized in the balance sheet according to the guideline of Bangladesh Bank and Income-

tax 6rdinance, 1984, IAS-37 and internal policy of the banks. Provisions and accrued

expenses are recognized in the financial statements when the bank has a legal or constructive

obilgation ", 
, ."*lt of past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be

reqriired to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the

22
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2.13.04 Deferred and Penal lnterest Reserve Account

The provisions for charging for penal interest has been postponed with effect from luly 01,

7992 vide the Circular No. 7 dated April 18, 1993. But all penal interest realized from loan

account before the circular issued have been credited to income. The deferred interest on bad

and doubtful loans is credited to income on realization.

2.13.05 Employee benefit scheme

The Bank operates one alternative retirement benefit scheme for its permanent employees,

elements of which are as under:

Superannuation fund:
The Bank operates a Superannuation Fund Scheme, contribution in respect of which is made

on monthly basis covering all its eligible employees. The trust fund has been established to

meet financial facilities after retirement of employee's service. The fund is operated by a
separate Board of Trustees. During the year Tk. 210 crore has been transferred to
Superannuation Fund.

2.13.06 Provision for taxation
As per Income Tax Ordinance 1984, section 82c provision has been kept Taka 83,674,667 for

minimum tax @ 0,60/0 for turnover or total income earned by the bank during the financial
year 2020-2027.

2.14 Capital Expenditure Commitment

There is no capital expenditure on contingent contract or commitment as at June 30, 2021

2.15 Off Balance Sheet items

Under general banking transactions, Iiabilities against acceptance, endorsements and other

obligations and bills against which acceptance has been given and claims exists there against,

have been shown as Off Balance Sheet items.

In compliance with the instruction of BRPD Circular No. 10 dated september 18, 2007 issued

by the 
-Bangladesh 

Ban[ provision against the off-balance sheet exposures of the Bank as at

reporting date has been made as follows:

2.16 Revenue reco8nition
The Revenue during the year has been recognized according to the provision of IAS-18

"Revenue" as well as Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

2,15.01 Interest income

ln terms of the provision
accrual basis. lnterest on
advances are classified.

s of the IAS-18 "Revenue", the interest income is recognized on

nces ceases to be taken into income when such

o

v

Category/status of Off -balance sheet
exposures

Rates
Bangladesh
Requirement

Bank's Maintained by the
Bank

General rovisions for off-balance sheet ex osures

All types of Off- balance sheet exposures 7o/o 7o/o

Dliatg

loans and adva
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. Interest on unclassified loans and advances (except SMA) has been accounted for as

income on accrual basis and calculated on daily product basis but charged and accounted
for quarterly and in some cases yearly;

. Interest on classified loans and advances including SMA has been credited to interest
suspense account with actual receipt of interest there from having credited to income as

and when received as per Instruction of Bangladesh Bank;
o No interest is charged on loans and advances on classified as bad/loss;
. Commission and discount on bills purchased and discounted are recognized at the time of

realization.
. Recovery of written off loans and advances are taken into income in the year of its

receipts from the defaulting borrowers.

2.16.02 lnvestment income

lnterest income on investments is recognized on accrual basis. Capital gain on investments in
shares is also included in investment income. Capital gain is recognized when it is realized.

Income on investment in treasury bills, bonds, preference shares and debenture, etc.

other than equity shares has been accounted for on accrual basis.

Govt. securities [HTM) are revalued on accrual basis and effect of such revaluation gain

has been credited to Asset Revaluation Reserve accounL

Dividend on equity shares is recognized during the period in which it is declared and duly
approved.

Net increase in securities held to maturity during the period due to the valuation at
market to market basis has been credited to income statement.

2.16.03 Fee and commission income

Commission charged to customers on letters of credit and letters of guarantee are
credited to income at the time of effecting tIe transactions.
Fee and Commission on bills discounted, purchased & others are recognized at the time of
realization.
Foreign currency transactions are converted into BDT at prevailing on the dates of such
transactions and exchange gains or losses arising out of such transactions are recognized
as income or expense for the year and dealt with exchange account.

2.16,04 Dividendlncome:

Dividend Income from Investments is recognized at the time when it is declared, ascertained
and right to receive the payment is established.

2.16.05 Other operating income
Other operating income is recognized at the time when it is realized.

2.16.06 lnterest paid on deposits and borrowings
Interest paid on deposits, borrowing and other expenses are recognized on accrual basis.

2.16.07 Other expenses
Expenses incurred by the bank are recognized on accrual basis.

@o

i!t
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2.16.08 Other comprehensive income
Other comprehensive income is presented in financial statements in accordance with IAS-1:
Presentation of financial statements. No other comprehensive income is recognized during
the year.

2.17 Reporting period

These financial statements of the bank cover one financial year from 01 July 2020 to 30 June
2027.

Z,LA Compliance report on lnternational Accounting Standards (lASs) and
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

The institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICABJ is the sole authority for
adoption of lnternational Accounting Standards (lASsl and International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS). Bangladesh Krishi Bank has applied all the applicable of IAS and IFRS as
adopted by ICAB while preparing the financial statements. Details are given below:

Name of the lnternational Accounting Standards (IASs) IAS No. Status

Presentation of Financial Statements 1 Applied*
I nventories 2 N/A

7Statement of Cash Flows Applied
Accounting policies, Changes in accounting Estimates &
Errors

8 Applied

Events after the ReDortins Period 10 Applicd
Construction Contracts 1.7 N/A
Income Taxes 12 Applied
Property, Plant and Equipment 16 Applied
Leases 77 N/A
Revenue 18 Applied
Employees Benefits 1,9 Applied
Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of
Government Assistance

20 N/A

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 21, Applied
Borrowing Costs Applied
Related Parly Disclosures 24 Applied
Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans 26 Applied
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements 27 Applied
Investment in Associates N/A
lnterest in Joint Ventures 31 N/A
Financial Instruments: Presentation 32 Applied*
Earning per share 33 N/A
lnterim Financial Reporting 3+ Applied
lmpairment of Assets 36 Applied
Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 37 Applied*
Intangible Assets Applied
Financial Instruments; Recognition and Measurement 39 Applied*

40 AppliedInvestment Property
Agriculture 47 N/A

International Financial Reporting Standard (lFRSs) IFRS
No.

Status

-a:\ 25
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Bangladesh Bank is the prime regulatory body for banks in Bangladesh. Some
requirements of Bangladesh Bank's rules and regulations contradict with the provision of
IAS / IFRS as marked above. As such the bank has departed from those contradictory
requirements of IAS/IFRS in order to comply with the rules and regulations of Bangladesh
Bank.

2.19 Regulatory & legal compliance
The bank has complied with the requiremens of following regulatory & legal autlority

a) The Bank Companies Act, 1991 fas amended 2013)

b) Rules & regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank

c) The Income-tax Ordinance, 1984

d) VAT Act, 1991.

Z.2O Approval of financial statements
The financial statements were approved by the board of directors Md. Nurul Islam, Md
Hamidur Rahman, Mrityunjoy Saha, Tahmid Hasnat Khan, Abdus Salam, Md. Benojir Alam.

Z.zL Events after the reporting period

Where necessary all the material events after the reporting period have been considered and
appropriate adjustment/disclosures have been made in the financial s!atements.

2.22 Litigation

The bank is not a party to any lawsuits except those arising in the normal course of business,
which were filed against the default clients for non-performance in loans repayment and
against various level of tax authority regarding some disputed tax issues. The bank, however,
provides adequate provisions as per guidelines of IAS 37.

2.23 Written Off
Write-off describes a reduction in recognized value. It refers to recognition of the reduced or
zero value of an asset. Generally, it refers to loan for which a return on the loan is now
impossible or unlikely. The item's potential return is thus canceled and removed fiom
("written off') the bank's statement of financial position. Recovery against debts written off
/provided for is credited to revenue. Income is recognized where amounts are either
recovered and/or adjusted against securities/properties or advances there-against or are
considered recoverable.

//^r

First-time Adoption of Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standard

1 N/A

Shares Based Payment 2 N/A
Business Combination 3 N/A
lnsurance ContracG 4 N/A
Non current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operation

N/A

Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources N/A
Financial Instruments: Disclosures 7 Applied*
0peratinA Segments 8 Applied
Financial Instruments Applied

26 \
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The possibility of losses, financial or otherwise is defined as risk. The risks are inherent in
banking business in the context of recovery of credit, maintaining liquidity market and
operational affect. lt is responsibility of the management to identiry measure and mitigate the
risks. According to Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular # 17, dated 07-10-2003 the risk
management of the bank covers 6 (six) core risk areas in the banking business and issued
necessary guidelines as under to control and minimize the affected loss:-

1. Credit Risk;
2. Asset Liability/ Balance Sheet Risk;
3. Foreign Exchange Risk;
4. lnternal Control & Compliance Risk;
5. Money Laundering Risk.
6. IT Risk

A Risk Management Department has been established in Bangladesh Krishi Bank dated 08'
10-2014 according to the instruction of Bangladesh Bank. This department has been done
monthly meeting which is addressed by the Managing Director. All the information as per
Bangladesh Bank instruction has filled up and sent to the Bangladesh Bank quarterly. Besides,
various statements such as CAMELS rating, Basel-3, Stress Test Report, Capital Adequary etc.

send to Bangladesh Bank in due time. All the Risk identification, measurement, how to
control, and executes are done by this department and try to reduce it.

In managing the six'Core Risks'in BKB, & six committees have been formed, headed by the
Managing Director. The following steps have been taken regarding individual 'Core Risks':

2.24.1 Credit Risk:
An eight members committee has been formed, headed by the Managing Director to
implement the Guidelines provided by Bangladesh Bank in credit risks management. Core

task of the committee is to assess the risks and provide directions of those credit proposals
received from the field level branches. 85o/o to 90o/o of BKB's total loan portfolio is delivered
to borrowers under 1 crore and are specially delivered to crop, fishery, live stocl! irrigation
equipment, agro-based industries, working capital and poverty alleviation sectors. For the
assessment of credit risk fou r credit risk assessmen t format has been introduced to BKB'S

loan procedure under "Risk Grade Matrix".

2.2+.2 Asset Liability/ Balance Sheet Risk:

ALM is a key management tool for improving the balance sheet of the bank. A high tevel Asset
Liability Management Committee [ALCOJ has been formed, headed by the Managing Director,
to manage the balance sheet risks of BKB. From time to time the ALCO Committee takes
necessary actions and set the'Key Management indicators'to lower the risks associated with
balance sheet. The ALCO committee meeting is conducted at regular basis.

Coordination between Iocal currenry management and foreign currenry management;
Coordination between local and foreign currency buying & selling in the money market;
Managing foreign exchange risks and money market risks.
The introduction of full-fledged "Dealing Room" is well under process.

2,24.4 Intefi,€I Control & Compliance Risk:

a

b
c.

0x\

)"t)
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2.24.3 Foreign Exchange Risk:

A committee consisting four members has been formed to monitor & coordinate the buying &
selling of local and foreign currenry form the money market in line of global fund
management of BKB. The committee monitors and implements the following:

lt

c.)



According to the instructions provided by the Central Bank Guidelines, each and every

departme-nt of the Head office has been instructed to provide the schedule of task done by

them in a regular interval, two month, at the meeting of Management Coordination-

committee (l*ltc). Rccording to the same guidelines the 'Declaration of Ethical code of

Conduct, nri b""n collected fiom all the employees of the bank. A well-coordinated process is

underwayforthedevelopment,modernizationandenhancementofallmanualsofthebank.

2.24,5 Money L^undering Risk

According to the Anti Money Laundering Act-Z'OOz BKB has formed a committee & issued

Jiff.."nt"Cir.ul.rs and provided different statements as required by the Bangladesh Bank

Guidelines from time to time. Beside this BKB takes necessary actions as introduced by

gr"gl"J"th Bank in identiffing the abnormal transaction that could arise from money

Ahmrd Znken & Co. & Gom[any
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

laundering.

2.24.6 IT Risk:

As per Bangladesh Bank Guidelines to conduct IT activities, BKB has formulated an

Information 
-& 

Communication Technology Se Policy 7' To mitigate

different IT risks, th suffici are, backup of

system & data stora r is als lT operational

areas. There is conti rsonne gh bank's own

training insUtute & other ICT training centers'

2.25 Directors resPonsibility on statements

TheBoardofDirectorstakestheresponsibilityforthepreparationandpresentationofthese
financial statements.

2.26 Related Party Transactions

2021.

2.2A Post balance sheet event

No post balance sheet event occurred.
gathered.

so far, the available book and records and information

As per lnternational Accounting standards (lAS-24J."Related Party Disclosures"' parties are

considered to be related if one of the parties has the ability to control the other party or

exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating

decisions. T-he bank carried out transactions in the ordinary course of business on an arm's

Iength basis at commercial rates with its related parties'

During the year the Bank has some transactions with the Government (owner of the BankJ in

respeJt of banking business like loans and advances, guarantees and commitments'

2,27 Law Suit Position

aJ25writSuits,93ArthoRineSuitsarefiltedduringtheperiodand26Writsuits,lST
Artho Rine Suits are settled during the period from 01 luly 2020 to 30 lune 2021'

b) 91 Writ Suits, 02 Insolvency Suits & 1183 Artho Rine Suits are unsettled as on 30 June,

tr
Dtraka
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2.29 Disclosures offrauds and forgeries by bank employees

During the financial year 02 frauds have been committed by 02 employees. Total Tk. 63.04
Lac are involved in these frauds & 74.52 Lac amounts is realized from that fraud during the
period.

In addition, from the beginning to 30 June, 2020 total 40 frauds and forgeries were committed
in the bank & Tk. 2893.04 Lac are involved of that cases and total realized amount are Tk.
1881.00 Lac.

General

Wherever consider necessary certain accounts of Financial Year 2020-2021 financial
statements have been rearranged to confirm to the current presentation.

*
Dhaka

29

b) Figures appearing in these accounts have been rounded offto the nearest Taka.
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Particulars Ret Notes

Pirr6ki & G0mDeny

Amountin Taka

3o June 2O21 3o lune 2020

3 Cash

Cash in Hand 0ncludins Foreisn Currencies)

Balance wilh Bangladesh Bank& itsAgent
BankG) (lncluding Foreign currencies)

31 7.7 6a,152,634

23 374,433,569

7,7 40,536,527

76,O7 4,37 6,371

3.1

3.1.1 Currency-wiseGrouping

cash tn Hand (IncludinB Foreign cuEencles)
LocalCurrency
Foreign Curren€y

Q-cash (ATM)
Electronrc Money
ATM cash accountflCT, card sechon)

1,73A,7A2,O57
444,220

2,005,700
79,172,156

4 500

1,708,855,140
2,050,042
6,000,000

23,637,345

3.1.1

3.1.2

25,146,3a6,202 17 ,474,912,ag8

L7 6A,152,634 1,7 40,s36,527

Currencies Exchange Rate AmountinTaka

USD 10,026

3.1.2

3.2 Balancewith Bangladesh Bank & its Ag€ntBank(s) (Including For€ign Currencies)

Electronic Money:

DBBL mobile banking

Bkash mobile bankinC

18,247,?75

924,381

18,031,445

5,599,900

Bangladesh Bank:

In Local Currency

ln For.ign curr€h.y {clearnlg Accountl

13,103,832,480

246,566,746

t3,3SO,399,227

10,o28,034,342 3,622,134,977

t9,t7z,ts6 23,631,345

12,263,066,307

1a9,175,147

12,452,241,454

Sonali BaDk

23 433,569 16,O7 4,37 6,31 1

3.2.1

t2,263,O66,307

3.2.2 Currency-wise Grouping in clearingaccount ofBB

Currencies Aht ln FC [30.06-21) Amount in Taka

I]SD 1,94r,977 84.2000 t47,771,402

CBP 395,46487 174.8926 45,370,706

EURO 220,t97 20 98 7033 19,425,239
246,566,146

Local currehryln Bangladesh Bank

Motrtheel omce
ChittagongOffice
sylhet offi.e
Barisal office
Khulna Omce

13,O79,092,218
7,662,952 B8

632,253 6A

11,793,465.94
10,651,589 78

12,224,466,421
4,263,066

24,337,772
4,694,059
1,305,049

Co

m
A

t"
ta

a4.zo 844,220
444,220

3.27

3 2.2

13.103,832,480

Exchange Rate

30
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Ref. Notes
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3.3

3,3.1

Disclosures RegardlnB Malntenance of CRR & SLR

cash Rcs€Be Requlrment (cRR)

cash Reserv. Requimenr (CRR) have been ololated and haintalned in accordance with section 33 of Bank Comprnies Act 1991

[amended 2013) and MPD.ircularno.3 dated 09April2020

As per Monetary Poliry Department [MPD) circular No. 03 dated 09 April 2020 ofBangladesh Bahk [effective troD 15 Apnl 2020 ), all

schedul.d banks are required to maintain cRR otmDimuh 3.5% on daily bash and 4.0% on bi-weekly basis based or weekly averate

demand and time liabilides of rwo months prior to cu.rent honth Bangladesh Krishi Bank (B(B) has been ma,ntalning its cRR

accordtng to the BB policy The CRR maint2tned and requirmeht are as follows:

Amount in Taka

3o lune 2021 30lune 2020

304,360,178,835 269,383.300.000

4,904,649,7 0l 835,478,980

4,380,931,818 491,467,765

95O,OOO,OOO

3.3.2 Statutory Llquldity Ratio (SLR)

As per MPD circularNo. 02 dated 10 December 2013 and Depanment ofoffsite Supervision (DOS) circular No.01 dated 19

lanuary 2014 of Bangladesh Bank [Effective from 01 February 2014), all scheduled banks are required to maintain SLR at
minimum r3.5olo on daily basis based on weekly average demand and time Iiabilities oftwo months prior to currentmonth.
But th€ specialised banks continued to remarn €xempt lrom maintaining SLR Bangladesh Krishi Bank i5 a sp€ciahsed bank

ofthe government, hence the bank has been exempt from this compliance requirement ofBangladesh Bank

Average Time & Demand Liabilities
Required Reserve[4 00%)
Actual reserve Maintained

Surplus/(Shortfall)

'As perBangladesh Bank statements

72,220,O00,000
13,170,000,000

10,825,300,000
11,040,000,000

214,700,OOO

BalanceWith Other Banks and Financial lnstitutions
ln Bangladesh 4.1

Outside Bangladesh 4.2

4,380,931,818

sz3,?17,882

491,467,765

344,011,815

4

4.1 In Bangladesh

Current Deposits

ShortTerrn Dcposits

Fixed Deposits

4 1.1

412
4.1 3

141,921,661

4,162,358,464

? 6,635,294

12A,? 60,264

2A6,O00,416

76,706,444

:
4.1.7

4.1.2

In Current Deposits

Ianata Bank
Rupali Bank Ltd
AgraniBank Ltd.
Pubali Bank Ltd
Trust bank (ATM)
Islami Bank (Bd.) Lrd
DBBL (Mobile bankins)
BRAC Bank Ltd (Bkash)

National Bnak Ltd

60,657,270
31,432,656
39,217,939
4,347,142

353,984
4,170,7A3

1,502
67

t,406,31?

42,199,473
18,192,406
23,77A,652

4313,497
29,499

38,687,051
1,5O2

67
1,556,91?

Short Term Deposits

lanata Bank
Rupali Bank Ltd.
standard Bank Ltd

Agrani Bank Ltd.

PubaliBank Ltd
shahjalal lslami Bank Ltd
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd

3,106,579,7 4A

r1,102,545
1,032.O46,697

727,478
6,917

6,584,109
5,a81,431

5,168,533
3,341,595

261,619,590
14,47 6,075

517,323

477,301,

141,927,661 12a,760,264

+,152,368,864

76,635,294 76,706,444

:$.\a

4.1,3 In Fixed Deposits
ICB lslamic Bank Ltd

3l

7 6,635,294

€0A

Co

za5,ooo,4t6

76,706,444

i)iraia
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Partlculars Rel Notes

PInsl{i eGomDany

30lune 2021 30 June 20Zo

s23,7r7,AA2 344,011,81S

4.2.1 Currency.wiseGrouPlng

Anount in Fc(30-05-21) Exchange Rate

USD 5,803,206.07 44.20 487,428,204
CBP 55,592.05 114 89 6,407,454

HI RO 249,142.64 9570 27,9O7 3tA
CHF 35,5r9.65 90.54 3,425,O29

IPH 5,700,810.00 0.73 4,t49,474
s23,717,442

4,2 Outsldc BanSl.dcsh (Deblt bal.nce wlth NOSTRO Accou-nts)
Balance wlth NosTRo Accounts are as follows:
US Dollar (USD)

Asian Currency Union Dollar (ACUD)

6reat Bntain Pound (CBP)

Euro (EUR)

lapanese Yen (rPY)

Swiss Francs (cHF)

304,926,640
178,901,568

6,40?,A54
21,907 314

4,149,474
3,425,O29

4.3 Balance wlth other Barlkr afldFln.nclal lnsdtutions:
on demand
Not more than one month
More than I months but less than 3 months
More lhan 3 months but less than l year
More than I yearbut l€ss than 5 y€ars
More than 5 years

124,505,925
180,583,760

14,569,983
3,756,0t2

20,593,135

665,645,543
4,762,364,864

7 6,635,294

4,904,649,701

Money at call and short notlce
There is no deposit under moneyat call& shortnotice with otherbanks orfinincial institutions

472,7? 2,O79
246,000,476

73,304,000
7 70

90a,7az,9ao

5

6 Invcstm€ht
Covernment secunties
Other lnvcstments

6.1

6.2

6,246,000
36,939,000

79,615,000
36,939,000

otlier lnvesErants
lnvestmEnt ln Shares:

Quoted
Unquoted

6,246,O00

6,246,OOO 79,615,000

6.2

6.2.1

6 Z.Z

3r,439,000

5,500,000

31,439,000
5,500,000

36,939,000 36,939,000

markct pricc, dctails ofwhi(h are provided inAnnexure. A.

Z:K

I1-\
L,.)
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5.1 Govemm€ntsccurldcs

D Treasury blll
ll) Natlonal lnvestment Bond

iii) Bangladesh Bank Blll

iv) Govt Notes/8onds

v) Other Securities(Pnz€ Bond)

vi) Repo

43.185.000 116.554,000

73,304,000

6,311,000

5.2,1 Quoted Shares:

ICB Islami bank Ltd (3143900@10 Tlc) 31,439,000 31,439,000

. Investment In quoted shares has been valued at fair value as on th€ reporting dale. As per Bangladesh Eank DOS clrcular

No. 04 dated 24 November 2011, provlslohs for diminution value of shares ' 
,lll be made on the dlfi€rence of cost and

m
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6.2.2 Unquoted shar€s:

Amountin Taka

3o June 2021 30lune 202o

5,S00,000

Grameen Bank

Bangladesh Data Center and Disasrer

Recovery Site Ltd.

3,000,000

2,500,000

3,000,000

2,500,000

6.3

6.4

5.S Net lnvestment On Ordinrry Share

Cross investment
Less: provision tor investment

Mat'rrity grouping oI Investm€hts
lJpto 3 monrhs
Ov€r 3 months but below l year
Ov€r l yearbutbelow 5 years
over 5 years

Provision R€quir€d For Investment

Ordlnary Sharcs
iJ Provision required fordiminution in value oflnvestment

ii) Last year p rovision
iii) Provision made dunnBth€ y€ar
iv) Transfer from provision for unclassified loans &advances
Total Provision Held
iv) Provision excess/tshortfalll

43,185,000 116,554,000

6,246,OO0

36,939,000

6,311,000

73,304,000
36,939,000

22,635,04018,549,010

22,636,080 18,863,400

3,772,640
22,636,O4O

4,O47,070

22,636,O4O

7
265,O41,57 3,6? 1

5,A7 6,325,131
232,027 ,0A5,Z8A

5,a30,444,766

36,939,000
22,636,O40

34,439,000
22,636,O40

14,3O2,920 ll,8oz,920

270,917 ,499 ,403 237 ,AS7 ,529,454

270,9t7,49q,403 237 ,A57 ,529,454

7.1 Maturity Grouplng ofloans ardAdvances
Loans and advances are repayable:

Receivable on demand
With in 3 months
With in 3 months to 12 months
With in l year to 5 years
More rhan 5 years

4,063,7 64,491
73,545,494,97 0

67 ,7 29,47 4,AS7
735,454,949,701

50,119,811,389

9,574,307,178
27,407,777,651
66,600,704,247

174,928,7 64,727
27,407 ,177 ,657

7.2 Loahs, Cash Creditand Overdraft €tc. (lhcludingbills Purchased
anddiscounted)

In Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

7.2,1 ln Bangladesh

Loans

Cash Credit

overdratu

Bills Purchased & discounted

270,917,A99,403

227,209,992,045

43,431,541,626

5,A7 6,3ZS,7 37

237,A57,529,454

270,911,499,403 231 ,457 ,529,454

7.2-2 OutsideBangladesh
Bangladesh Krishi Bankdoes notsanction any loans &advances outsidethe country

7.3 'Loans, Cash crcditand overdraft includingbills purchasedanddiscounted

270,917 ,A99,402 237 ,AS7 ,529,454

194,6A2,5A2,225

37 ,344,503,063

5,430,444,166

781,37 5,257 ,235
37,344,503,063

5,A30,444,766
Cash Credit
Bills Purchased & discountcd

.a

DF

325 737

221,209,992,045
43,A31,581,626

7A

33

7.3.7

7.3 Z

7.3 3

270,917,499,402

Ahmed Znken & Co.
(IIARTEREO ACCOUNTANTS

pirie&i &GomDany

5,500,000

Loans and Advances
Loanr Cash Credits, overdratrs etc.

Bills Purchased and Discounted

I \;



D Ahmed Zrlrtn & Co.
cr l^nTcnto accouNTANI5

Particulars Ref. Not€s

7.3.1

7.3.2 Cash Credit

7.3.3

PinaHi e Gommny

H€ad-wlse Loans &cash credlts
crop loan
Flshery Ioan
Livesto.k
Irrlgatlon Equlpment

Agro based lndusmes
Sodo Economlc Acdvldes
Staff Loans
Ready Made Carments (RMC)

Textlles
Trahsport, stor.Se & communlcatlon
SME Flnance
Others

136,428,900,000
1?,270.600,000
20,439.200.000

633,100,000

7,5r9,100,000
5,327,600,000

16,298,296,914
3,714,100,000
4,404,700,000

143,700,000
1.291,700,000
7,738,995,131

122,732,833,296
13.785.500.000
15.659,200,000

491,700,000

6,115,300,000
4,120,000,000

13,307,324,990
3,646,877 ,97 6

68,345,963
52,400,000

1,006,700,000
389,075,0r0

Amount lh Ta](a

30 June 2021 30Iune2020

221,209,992,O45 ta\37s,2s7,235

43,83 7,541,626 37,344,503,063

Demand
SME Trading
SMEServic.
SME Manufacturing
Others

9,173,300,000
21,195,900,000

2,o77 ,300,ooo
4,423,500,000
6.961.5A1,626

9,959,800,000
17.107.600,000

972,400,O00
1,148,600,000
8,156,103,063

Bills Purchased & Discounted
Localbillpurchased

lnland bill purchased

BillofExchan8e
Forclgn documentary bill purchased

7.3.3.1 ForElgn documentary blll purchascd

ln Bangladesh

ouLside Ban8ladesh

733.7
s,739,265,234

737,060,493
s,099,085,557

731,358,609

s,a1 6,325,7 31

737,060,493

737.060,493

5,830,444,166

s.830.444,166

s,430,444,166

7. .2 Matudty Grouplng of Bllls Purchascd & Dlscounted

Payable within I month

Ov€r l month butless than 3 months

Over3 months but less than 6 months

6 montls or morc

l) Advances to alliedconcem ofdirectors
ii) Advances to Chief Executiveand other Senlor Executive
lii) Advances to customers [loan amount more ftan 1096 of bank's

total paid-up capital):
Number ofcllent
Loan amount 7.4.2

Classlfi ed loan therein:
Sub standard (st
Doubtfirl (DF)
BadlLoss IBL)

z0
19,648,900,000

20
21,585,200,000

8,452,500,000 8,471,000,000
8,452,500,000 8,471,OOO,000

737.060,493 5,830,444,166

737,060,493 s,830.444,166

7.4
7.4.1

Loans and Advanceson The Basls ofslgntflcent Concentratlon
Loans and idvances to Directors, Executiv€ and customers Sroup (loan amount more than 10% ofbank's totalpaid _up

34 6
m
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7.4.2 Large Loans details (loan amount more than 10olo ofbanks total paid up capltal)

Name of borrower Outs, in crore Limit Status

FairYarn Processinq Ltd 310 94 2At 79

BCIC, BCIC EHABAN DHAKA ta7 07 800 00 UC

Padma Blichineand dvins Ltd 1',78.r2 103.25 UC

NahonalTca Co. Ltd r60 08 121-00 UC

Mono Packaqihe Ltd 12483 1S 00 BL

Anika Enterprize 10r 56 92.7 7 BL

Multajim sDininq Mills Ltd 96.56 133 00 UC

Mono Baq MiUs Ltd 88 41 44 26 IJL

S A Oil Rcfainarv 42.? 4 74.37 8L

Afil Aqro Ltd 81 70 60 s8 UC

7 5.37 50 00 BL

laber& lubaver febrics 7324 100.00 UC

Pran Dairy ltd 70 59 100.00 Ita

Hossen Entcrnrize 70.r3 50 00 UC

Rahman Tardine 6r 40 56 08 BL

Ieminc Foods ltd 48 26 45 00 llc
Mono Fecd Milis Ltd 45 86 27 38 UC

Sufia Febrics 39 13 40 00 UC

Paharika Farms Ltd 35 49 27 09 UC

33 31 45 00 UC

Total 1964.49 zz70.st

Ahmrd Zrkrn & Co.
CI TANTEnID ACCOUNTANTg

Partlculars

Pinati & GomDeny

240,828,7 67,827
6,037 ,927 ,494

205,285,388,183
5,245,079,+34

30 lune 2021

6t9,602,449

2,444

7.4.4 ceographl.al Ar€a Wlse Loans and Advances (Excludlng SteffLoans)

Textiles
Transport, storage & communication
Food (lndustry & MfB)
SME Finance
Rural cr€dlt
Ready Made Garments (RMC)

Dhaka
chittaSonE
Sylhet
Khulna
Bansal
Mymensrngh

7.5 classtflcadonst tus of Lo.ns & Adv-dn.cs
Unclasslflcd
i) standard (including statr loans)
ii) Speclal Mention Account (SMA)

Sub-total
Chsslncd
t) sub-Standard
il) Doubtful
iii) Bad

sub-totel
Grrndtotal

647,472,459
903,2+7,449

22,506,495,7 ? 4

1 ,4a2,403,7 95
1,015,964,543

24,Aza,693,499

246,466,649,3Zt 210,530,467,617

27 ,327 .061,437
7,529,454

RS

?7 10 000

4,404,700,000
143,700,000

5,637,200,000
28,988,400,000

271,7 31,502,449
2,975.O 0

3,947,100,000
52,500,000

10,640,900.000
9,933,300,000

197,001.404,464

40,565,000 00

a0,222,402,488
48,187,200,000
14,930,100,000
45,238,000,000
25.476.900.000

7 2,462,604,464
42,339,400,000
13,131,500,000
38,149,000,000
22.218,900,000
36,248,800,000

Dllaka

i5

24,osr,2to,oa2
270,917 ,a99,403 237

McasurGs tekan for recovery ofcla$lf,ed loan:
Bankas a wholetakes followingsteps ro recover lts classified loan s and advancesi

, Sending letters and rcmrnderto the customer.
ri) RecoveryceU includingtop managementlevel holds dlscusslon with theclients to recover the loans

lii) Maintainin8 special recovery arrangement through loan fair, cllentgatherln& recovery camPalgn, etc

rv) Legal proceedlngs and quicksettlemenL
v) Provldlng lncentives to employee for cash recovery from tlassifled and writteh'otr loans

7.4.3 Industry Wls€ Distributlon ofLoans and Advahces(ExcludtnB Sta ff Loa ns):

30 Jun€ 2020



A Ahrrrrd Zrken & Co.
CI IANTENED ACCOUNTANTS

Add:
Newly classifi ed loans & advances during the year

closing balance otclassified loans & advances

7.9 Pa tculars ol Lo. ns and Advanccs

1. Debts considered Sood in respect which the banl.ing company is

fully se.urcd

2. Debts considered good for which the banklng company holds no

securltyotherthanthedebtor's personal Suarantee.

3. Debts consid€red good end secured by personal undenakings of
one or more panl* ln addition to the p€rsonal guarantee of the

4. Debts considered bad or doubttul not provided for. (Total

classlfled loansand advances less provislon)

5. DebB due by dlr€ctors or omcers ofthe banking company or any

ofthese €ith€r scparately or iointly with any otherperson.

6. Debts due by companies or 6rms in whl(h the dlrectors o[
Bankint company have tntcrests as directors, Panners or managing

a8ents or, rn the case o[private companies as members

Pina[i&GomDeny

7.6 ltovement ofcl.sdned Loans & Adv.nces
Opentng €la ssified loans & advances

Less:
Cash recovery & adjustmeht

Interestwaiver
Re-sch€dulins

27 ,327 ,061,437

4,999,500,000

42540,230
9,257,100,000

35,660,893,083

4,555,900,000

6.053.000.000

Alnount in Taka

30 run€ 2021 30lunc 2020

8,282,000,000
14,339,r40,230
72,947 ,aAL6O7

r4,890,900,o00
76,7 69,993,O43

11,063 324,224 a,436,t67,A37

24.O51,209,a35 27 ,327 ,06\437

2.143.203,727

2,464,646

7,A24,254,827

33 0

2,745,664373

25,311,266
4A,5O7,542

16,856,138,149

69,956,145

a4,s33,761

16,225,661,77 I
16,929,956,957 tst,677
I s,330 r04

2,145,66A 37 3

929 957

19.o7 s,625,330

I,A57 ,942,427
16,97 5,7 tO,7 5t

7.8 Net Loans and Advances
cross loans & advances
Less: interestsuspense
Less: total provision held

27 0,977 ,499,403
12.965.544,237
19,o7 5,625,330

237,857,529,454
r1,04?.,37 5,244
18.833,653,178

129,436 2o1,9a1,so1,o32

105.124,107.358 77 ,467,971,764

149,495,495,731 747.084,233,296

'\ 6.294.296.914 13,307,324,990

co

Dhaka
36

Eo Ac

2.7 Detalls ofProvtsloh required and held (orloans and advances

P.ovislon r€qutrcdl
For unclassiRed Ioan

Standard

SMA

sub-total:

For classlned loan
Substandard

Badlloss
sub.total:

Total:
Provlslon maintalned/h€ld:
For unclassified loan 13 3.1

Forclassined loan 13.3 2

Total:
Provision excess/(shortrall)

1,A57 ,942,427

1a,833,553,174
595,559,074

RE



A Akmed Z*en & Co.
<I IARTENEO ACCOUNTANT9

Particulars Rei Notes

Plrlstr{i &G0mDany

7. Maxihum total amount of advances includrng temporary
advances made at anybm€ during the yearto directors or managers

or omcers of the banking companies or any of them either
separately orjointly with any otherp€rson.

8. Maximum totat amount ol advances including temporary
advances granted during the year to th€ companies or firms in
whom th€ directors of the banking company have int€rests as

directors, partners or managing agents or in th€ case of private
companies as members.

9. Due from bankingcompanies
10. Amount ofclassined loan on which inrerest has not been €harged

Amount in Taka

30lune 2021 3o rune 2020

24,O57,210,082 27 ,327 ,061,837

2 7 700 73 000

7 ,937 ,094,460 7 ,929 ,246,7 41

11. Amount written offduring the year
12. Totalw tten off Loan from beginningto the end
13 Ahountrealiz€d/ad,usted ag.inst previols written oll
14. 30.06.21 Balance ofwritten offloan
15. The amount ofwritten offloan for which law suit has been nled.

3,692.164,000
80,600,000

2.O7 3,700,000

3,692,164,000
42,500,000

2,073,400,000

8

5,440,330,000
649,952,336

98,011,608
125,655,299

56,791,215
454,9A7,7A2
117.97 5,627

5,440,330,000
651,940,101
732,646,232
13r,244347

60,9a6,577
379,509,505
132,585,979

Fixed assets schedule detail in Annexure - B,

9 OtherAsseLs
lncome g€nerating
Non ircome generating 25,422.97 4.012 24,039,765,67 3

9.1 Agetrg of Other Assets
Upto 6 months
More than 6 monthsbut lessthan l year
More than l yearbutless than 2 years

More than 2 years butless than 3 years

More than 3 years

12,424,993,413
2,A63,O99,7 S3

635,700,000

4?7,044,810

9,018,136,037

12,27 6,907 ,335
824,707,565

L92A,54s,656

2,073,304,000

6,935,7 01,718

23,a22,97 4,O12 24,O39,a6S,67 3

25,A22,97 4,012 24,o39,t65,67 3

69,954,926

Income G€neratin8
Bangladesh Krishi Bank has no subsidiary company. So no investment is made theirin.

Non Incorlle Generadhg
Stamps
Stationery
Accrued Interest Receivable on sraffloans &advances
Advance, Deposit & Pre-Paymenls 9.2
Sundrydebtors [Accounts Receivable) 9.3

Suspense Account 9.4

14,2O4,414
123,327,125

4,751,9a7 3AZ
46,212,061

16,7 7 A,026,423
4,7 09,216,607

14,442,503
179,754,452

4,743,691,647
69,958,926

13,3? 4,521,332
6,317,396,773

9.2 Advance, Deposlt & Pre.Payhehts
Traveling Advance
Advance against Salary
OtherAdvances to Stafi
Advance against Supply
Security Deposits
Pr€paid Expenses
Advancc against Foreign Loan

4,726,500
1,105,549

641,351
7,320,?04

37,160,O29
24,9ta,975

85,817

1,300,556
772,697
190,169
654,354

9,392,495
33,852,134

49,656

3',?

46,2t2,O51

r&io

Flxed Assets lncludlng premlses, fumlture & fixtures

Land
Building

Furniture & Fixtures
Oflice Euipments
Omce Machineri€s
ElectricalEquipments

25,A22,974,012 24,039,165,673

RE



A Akmrd Zrkrn & Co.
CI IANYTNED A<COUNTANTJ

Particulars Re[. Notes

PineHi & GomDany

Amountin Taka

30 June 2021 30lune2020

9.3 Suhdry debtors (Accountr Receliable)
Remission€d int€restofloan ac€ountwhich disbursed upto 30 06.90
Provision for others expehditure
Provision lor land and building
Wage Earn€rs bond
5o%ofremitted Agri loah upto Tk 5000/-Bank's share
Remissionahle interestaEainsr industrirl &comnercial Ioan

Remission of agricultural Loan (1st claim)
I nterest Remitted on weavers fiedir in 1988
I nterest remitted on crop Ioans
Interest r€mltted on pre-liberatioh agri loans&advaDces

Govt. subsidy againsr S.T.W
CBLmoney tr. SDN BHD Malayas'a[a/c credit SBL cash /instant€ash
Receivabl€ from RAKUB
SIDOR affected agriculttrral Loan
Legal charges against wntten ofi loah
Ioter€st Remission up to Tk5000
40% in teresr Receivable from Covt agaiDst sick freeziDg food iDdustry
20% interest remission ofclassified loan for tour yeaE

P.ize against classined ban recovery under MIRACLE proE

Loom board credit
Benevolent grant after death
Protested bill
Pension paidAccountfor BKB staE
Remissionable interest on weavers creditin 1995
Remissionbale interest on swanirvar €redit program
Losses against remissioned ofinterest and others
Remissionable interest of agricultural loan
Remissronableloan account
Retired Army pension
Food procur€m€ot program
Miscellaneous
Reconstruction of Accounts
Receivable from Covernmen(noter9 3.11

9.4 Details ofSuspense Account

Aquaculture d€velopment ADB 3rd €redit
Farm Machineries Credit Program
Central Godown A/C [Malntenance)
Grameen Bank
D D paid in Suspense AccounLs
Western Union Remittance
Ex-advice Foreign DD suspense

Xpress Money
IME
Trans Fast remittance
Electronic money (bkash mobile banking)
Electronic money (DBBL)
Sanchay patra
M iscellaneous Sanchay patm (block)
Ex-advice payment for BEFT
RIA Money Transfer (UsA )

AL Ansari Exchansefcash Express)
NBL Money Transfer Spot Cash

Marchantrade, SP0T CASH

Provu Mon€y Transfer Spot Cash

19,838,514
403,095,852

a,026,576
11,251,S38
9394,472

46A,a25,334
63,501,149
s4,704,592

940,356
40,038,028

2,3'73,632

L493,327
1,281,530,040

2A,790,822
4,922,935

350,634,597
33,732,844
67,309,443

6,259,933
994,065

1,945,566
40,201,955
44,431,754
75,928,620

4,924,761
s7 3,7 54,',l 23

r31,537,011
306,320,245

1,478,646,117
144326,672

6,514,991,910
5.264,947

4,513,675,716

19,614,391
453,5AO,A77

8,869,889
72,799,963
a,721,122

468,109,568
65,310,113
s4,694,352

527,624
40,338,805

(31,236,180)
841,453

1,003,569,616
24,1? r,925

4,707,O4A
35O,545,424

33,759,770
67,471,305

7,351,174
1,722,165
2,385,355

40,693,461
99,471,443
75,502,372

4,961,240
s73,9r2,10r
131,307,612
306,253,372
814,943,777

87,573.992
4,774,234,367

4,454,225
6 274

9.3.1 Recetvable from Governm€nt

lncomeTax Refundable
Receivable aBainst Excess Inter€st ofdoubl€ amount ofthe principal

L,204,O15,524
3,309.660,193

1,203,835,524
3,312,524,7 SO

16,7 7 4,026,423 13,37 4,52t,332

4,513,67 5,7 16 4,515,360,21 4

270,964
624,305
370,34r

9,505
315,847,852

68,160,143
L954,7 6A

s,904,477
1,081,591

s7,433,630
6,000

(200,000)
894,656,805
940,599,397
128,473,823

39,445,908
735,271

2,598,573
17,739,431
5,588,492

370,341
9,505

so4,206,047
85,138,190

2,969,526
9,735,260
1,600,672

35,764,476
(4,677,0O0)

(36,683)
1,349,546,454

965,403,495
127,725,367
29,448,953

1,762,5O9
3,49S,843
4,744,442

444,996

tz

Ohaka

38

?FO AC

a



A Ahrrred Zrkrn & Co.
CI |ANTERTD AC<OUNIANTf.

Amountin Taka

30 ruhe 2021 30lune 2020

Flneka a GomDanI

144,9',70

467,O44

1,602,10s
140,000

2,7 61,238
12,245,882
60,656,370

339,939
791,253,O41

2,272
r,3s7,042

20,000
(1,r36)
12,639

603
2,699,910

11,940,453
42,993,243

50,633
646,169

22,31r,365
2,764

1,037,869
(12,292,234)
23,666,931
62,O21,267

2,921,994

688,767,427
24,241379

651,161,986

9.4.1 lnter Branch Tnrsacdon Accounts (IBTA)

111-Due from branches [block)
11z'Due to Heed Om.e [block)
113.BKB ceneral Account Olock)
117-BKB Gene.al Account (block)

118-8KB Exchange House General Account (blockl

r19-BKB ceneral Accoutrt (block)

1rS-BKB Reglonal GeneEl A/C
rrcBKB Dlvtslon.l Gereral A/C
rrl0-BKB OD I ln. 6eneral Ac@un t
trll-BKB Exchahge House General Account

lll2.Mobile B.nhn8 BKB GeDeralAccount (DBBL)

11r3-Mobll€ BaDking BKB Gereral A..ount (BKASH)

11r4-BKB GetreElAc@unt
1115-RTCS BKB General AccouDt (lBTAl

1 1 l6-B KASH Regloha I Gereral Account

1 l I8 SKE IBTA for C*h Inc.ntve on u.8. ..m.r's r.mitt n..

1,608,888
9,373,S36

1,2a3,?ot
(34,755,148)
40,119,769

to4,a37,506
104,506
2A6,427

73,057,749
29,219,O76

481,052,823
34,177,841

(201,367)
194,340
106,254

77 4 7 901

4,709,216,607 6,317 ,395,113

1,421,447 37 7 1,410,7 74,901

6,037,958,938
(6,r42,123,215)

161,61?,01?
793,621,892
2A5,719,528

o7,47A,2931
(7r0,458,609)

t28? ,609,912)
300,080

(2r3,334,814)
(9,304,034
(1,096,434)

1,563,265,s99

00,160,746)
t29.429,61A\

6.96a,7143A3
(6,r39,771,41n

276,a47,477
?59,571,17s
t27,r70,694
300,653,738

(900,22o,616)
(2s1,797 344)

1,276,747
(94r,54? ,387)

[8,88S,205)
(359,786,97 0 )

1,514,565,588
202,418,833

(9,508,3991
(8,921,7 44

The above tiBures represent the accumulat€d balance ofaU branches including head omce of BKB.

9.S Particulars ofr€quircdprovislon

Other assets for 0-6 honths
Other assets for 6.12 months
Other asscLs formor€than l2 months
Protested bill
Legal charges a8ainst written offloan

Ratc folo)
0%
o

100%
100%
100%

The amounts relating to claims from governheht ofBangladesh have hot been provided on as per m€€ting held.

finalization ofthe bankt auditcd financial statements tor thc y€ar 2020-2021.

12,828,993,413
2,863,099,753
10.085,755.957

40,201,9S5
4,922,935

613012021

10,085,755,957
40,20L,955
4,922,935

la
Dhaka

39
ED AC

o

lnterestreMax Money sdn. Bhd, Malaysla
IBTA lnterest receivable account

Demonotised Notes
Placid NK Corporation(Placld Express), USA

Brac Saa,an erchange ltd.
covt sp.rl.l /tct ht.r.st suhsdy loan(morhl., dalri,lb'z,bhutEl

cor,t sp..ral lnr.r.sr or .gri- l,.n sca speci.l(hlll trads)

co{ sp.d.l lnt.r.st on aan Loan 59{ spc.ial[hill rac) Int ren

coR speclal lnr.r.st o. agn, Loah sqd sp.cirl{h,ll tracts) lnt€rcst

Agran, r.n,nir.. hou. pw Lrd,SinllPor.
Money Cram
IBP(Inland blll purchase)
First Security lslami Exchange ltaliS.Rl.
Remltlx Llmired(Mukuru) ux
Aftab Currency ExchanBe Ltd IJK

Daytona Capital Management Ltd(Hello Paisa)

EF'TN net seftlement account
Clearing net settlement accou nt
Cash lncentlve on wageearner's remittance
southeast exchange Co.(S. Africa Propntaryltd)
Worldwide Cash Express, Spot Cash

COVID-19 blocked a(count
COVI D- 19 lnterest-reimbursement account
Receivable f.om remaininSamount of lnterest blocked a/c
lnterest Receivable on Loans
lnt. rec. on pasrdue refinancinS scheme for covid 19

U remlt lnternatlonal corp. Canada

NEC Money Transfer Limited, UK

Balance of lnter branch transaction accounts 9.4.1
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AJrr'rtd Z*en & Co.
(I IARTCRCD ACCOUNTANT5

Particulars R€f. Notes

10

plnaHa & GomDany

r Interest recervable from stafloans & advances are included in other assets. However this amount is fully secured and as

such no provision hasbcen mainrained on this amounL

s,s39,690.574

5,706,200,000

10,130,880,847

10,130,880,847

4,591,190,233

9,549,891,959

9,549,891,959

4,516,360,27 4

Amountin Taka

30 June 2021 30lune 2020

5,7O6,2OO,OOO s,7o6,2OO,OOO

166,509,386 672,66A315

Non'Banking Assets

lncome generating

Non incomc gcnerating

10,1 Non income generating

'Assets acqurred in settlement loans &advan€es

101 326,299,652 322,247,120

10.2 Ag€trg ol non-rtanking assets

Upto 6 months

More than 6 months butless than l year

More than l yearbutless than 2 years

More than 2 years but less than 3 years
More than 3 years

* Bank acquired the land & building in seftlement olmortgage loans & advances.

326,299,652 322,247,12O

326,299,652 322,2a7,120
326,299,652 322,247,720

47 ,444,146,956 45,519,57 2,O94

11

11.1

EorrowinB from Other Banks, Financial Instituations & Agent5
In Bahgladesh 11.1

Outside Bangladesh 172
47 ,140,327 ,245

263,819,711
45,255,7 523A3

263,479,71,7

Borro*4ng tn Bangladesh

From Bangladesh Bank
From Other Bank

2,102,637,402
45,077,695,A43

2,702,933,851
38,152,818,532

5,000,000,000

11,1.1 Eorrowings from Government
Before Liberetion
After Li[r€Btion:
Fund tor Thana Bonayan Kormosuchi
Sigma Consonium Loan (Fund tor si€kindustries)
Gharre Fera
Fund tor Disbursemenl under Agro Based Industries
Revolvingtund of Agro Based lndustrialLoans

1,815,000
20,400,000
50,000,000

1,186,998,000
810,765,443

1,815,000
20,400,000
50,000,000

1,186,998,000
871,067,892

32,652,959 32,652,959

2,1o2,933,451

AK

ts
D

97,AA9,ag'

130,519,861

97,889,895

96,646,736

72A,974,A4A

96,646,736

40

9.6 Classlficadon of otfier assets and prortsiotr therein
i) Amountclassified

ii) Provision required

Less : Ex€mption

Net provisron required

iii) Lasryear provision 13.5

iv) Add: Provis'on made during the year

Total provtstor h€ld[til+iv)
v) Provision excess/(shorttall)

s,033,s31,68S

5,706,200,000

11.1.1
t7 7.2

11 13

47,1A0327,245 4S,2SS,7SZ3a3

2,102,637,402

f

m
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Ahmed Zal<rn & Co,
<I IANTENCD ACCOUNTANT9

Partlaulars Rel Notes

11.1.2.1
71.7.2.2

Pinal{i a GomDally

11.1.2 Bomowlngs fiom Ban8ladcsh Bank:

From th€ beginning Bangladesh Krishi Bank borrows from Bangladesh Bank as re-financ€ for imburscment ofagriEultural
loa ns provided to [armers There-finance was sanctioned by B B u nder 3 categories.

Amount in Taka

30lun! 2021 30 lune 2020

45,O77,695,843 38,152,818,532

shon Term Loan

'Re.Rnance (block)
Re-flnance
Demand Loan

16,967 ,831,472
ra,109,a64,3? I
10,000,000,000

395,502,8S5
19.7 56,275,677
10.000.000,000
8,000,000.000

11.r.2.1 Brcrk un ofshortT.m Loan

Re-financ€ 
'rnder 

10 taka a/c holder
Re-fi nanc€ under Dalry Farm
ACDl
CMSME

Worklngcapital
FID

23,085,405
r60,640,000

153A4,210,47 S

352,143,500
|,o42,757,O92

5,000,000

Openlng (lnterest)
Total
Payment du ring the yea r
Outstandind atthe end oftheyear

57,099,85S

339,503,000

16,961,A31,472 395,502,855

1r.r.2.z.Re,ffnance(block):Refinanceoverduesasontledated22-10-2017princlpalamountoftaka1A12,62,60,697.31a,,d
lnterest arnount of taka 656,90,08,898.67 are trensfer.ed to blo(k accounts as per declslon of Ban8ladesh BanL These

amounts that Will be pald by 30th seml annual installments from decl2017 to jun/2032. Each installment amount is taka

82,31/5,653.1A whlch ls contained by prlncipal amount of tak! 60,42,08,689.91 and interest amount of taka

2t,89,66,963.26.
Block Re-6nance Loan
openlns (Princtpal) 14501,008,558 15,709,425,938

5,255,207 ,rr9 5,693 141,046
19,? s6,275,677

1,646,351,306
21,402,566,943

18,109,864,371

11.1.3 Eorrowings from Oth€r Bank:
a) Notice borrowing :

Atranabankltd

b) Term borrowinE
Sonalibankltd
NRBC

Uttra bank ltd
Pubalibankltd

11.2 OutsldeBangladesh
Borrowings from Internatlonal Financial
Institutions (lFI)

sub-lotal:
r,000,000,000

1 ,000

2,000,000,000
1,000,000,000

500,000,000
500,000,000

4,000,000,000

77.2.1 263,At9,1tt 263,a79,7 77

253,A19,711263,419,7 71

11,2.1 Borrowtn8s from lntcrnatlonal Flnanclal Institudons :

Bangiad€sh Krishi Bank reccives tunds from various International Financial Institutions 0Fls) through Ministry ot Finance

for l€ndlng to lesser/u nder developed economlc sectors.
ADB 329 BAN (SF)

ADB - 1067
ODA Crant (Uachine)
E E C Grant
STABESK/ complex Fund
ASCAP / llo Grant

509,404
233,007,135

r7,985,851
11,146,900

974,245
195,175

s09,404
233,007,135

17,986,851
11,145,900

974,245
19S,175

263,819,711 263,419,711

263,819,777 263,419,711

t& C

11.2.2 Security wise grouplnB
Securied by Covernlnent

4t
a

DAc

o

1,646,351,306
19.7 56,215,67 7

sub-total:
C. total 5,000,000,000

263,a19,711 263,419,71r



A Ahmed Zrhrn & Co.
(I IARTCRIO ACCOUNTANTg

Particulars Ref. Notes
30lune 2021 30lune 2020

11.2.3 Maturity wise Broupihg
Repayabl€ on demand

263,419,711 263,479,717

72

tz.1

12.2 Bills Payable

Deposits & others accounLs
Currcnt & Contingency accounts
Bills Payable
Savings d€posit
Fixed deposit

721
722
12.3

724

24,346,475,A37
1,150,818,743

79 ,714,248,004
22s,931,659,550

23,35L,7 3S,567
7.1s0,471,377

7 4.272,594,295
174,234,546,730

263,419,711 263,419,711

337,143,202,a29 27 6,933,347 ,910

10,o57 ,318,147

7,974,t34
53,402,688

705,447

140,184,068

48,088
235,58?

34,833,54S
4,370

13,338,523,103
392,163,554

56,577,20A

43,547,594
220,462,944

51,315
24,346,475,A31 23,351,735,567

1,150,818,743 t,tso,4? 1,317

79 .714,244,004 7 4,212,594,295
79,714,244,OO4 74,212,594,295

166,17 6,463,747 134,796,514,243

11,818,740,188

204,446,766
53,402,688

609,305

142,544,265

749,421
263,646

42,844,47 5
6,654,310

10,496,104,956
333,451,239

52,083,720

52,76LA72
747,222,502

51,315

Cument & other accounls

Current Deposits

Hajideposit
ODA RevolvjngFund

Call Deposits

DormentAccounts

Cua ra ntee Account Cash Collateral(currentl
Guarantee Account Cash Colla reral(savinss)
Spedal Deposrt!
Special Blocked Account
SND (Short Term DepositAccount)
[,larginal D€posrt Ac€ount
Customers F.C A/C
Exporters FC. A/C
Ac€ount oflJ.A.E Exchange Co.

Accounts Payable F.C (WES)

Payment Orders Outstanding
Demand Draft Payable
Telegraphic transfer payable
MailTransfer Payable
Demand Draft Payable on Ex-advice

72t,009,062
44s,234,272
(56,347,5831

772,392
150,600

703,259,704
527,27?,242
(81,s70,096)

1,467,967
36,500

12.3 Savings bank deposits
Savings deposits

12.4 Fixed deposirs

12.4,1 Term-wlse breakdown of Rx€d deposits ts as follows
Less than 3 rnonths
More than 3 months but lessthan 6 months
More than 6 monthsbut less than 1y€ar
More than l yearbutless than 2 years
More than 2 years +

2,262,604.O00
31,086,898,000
2r,t62,467.O00
a3,342,079,065
28,242.O27.7 22

925,716,O00

21,057 ,293,000
14,348,7 71,000
69,363,217 ,065
29,101,51? ,7? I

* There are included the deposits those duration lnore than 3 (lhree) years and more.
C

//-+

42

IrinsUi & SomDany

Amount in Taka

\
ii

il
Ohaka
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Ahnred Zrken & Co.
(I IANTERTD ACCOUNTANIS

Partlculars

Pinal(i&G0mDeny

Amount ln Taka

30lun€ 2021 30lun€ 2020

rural areas. such as I

Deposit PensioI Scheme
BKB Savrngs Penslon Sche&e
Teacher DepositScheme
small saving scheme
HajiSavings scheme

Education Savings Scheme
BKB Sanchya Scheme
Krishion Nrlshionery Sanchya scheme

Monthly/ Quarterly ben€fit s€heme

BKB Monthly SavlnSs Sche me

Student savings scheme
BKB Doubl Benefit Scheme
BKB Monthly/Quaterly Profi t Scheme

Bl(B Retlred Savin8 scheme

Quaterly Profit Savlngs Scheme
BKB Doubl Pront Scheme
BKB Monthly Profit earning Prolecr
BKB M illionier Scheme
BKB Monthly Deposlt Schem€
BKB Lakhapathl s(heme
Cash Incentive on wage eamer's remittance

6,387,810
8,036,302

259,153
4.768,995
7,602,445
2,670,A24

230,052,146
100,733,160

88,170,024
22,157 ,616,474

127,A06,350
s,607,4r2,170

551,100,885
225,712,623

r3,963,358,908
7 ,350,427 ,499
2,15? ,887 ,366
2,902,217 ,477
3,446,140,225

378,568,444
37 9

6,055,496
a,aa4,4a7

265,919
4,858,578
7,302,406
2,919,221

273,424,744
94,777,904

136,859,699
22,094,63?,735

9?,694,330
s,360,909,O22

L5SA,7? 7 ,aO9
30,186,707

7 ,024391,132
3,836,518,900

258,r3r,221
7,143,517 ,47 7

7.27 5.494,414
142,720,606
?4,902,440

59,755,19S,763 43,442,o32,4a7

Totel deposits

Maturlty Srouplnt ofdeposlts & oticr.ccounts

Repayable on d€mand
Repayable within 1 month
Over I month butwithin 3 months
Over 3 month butwithin 1 year
Over I yearbutwithin 5 years

ov€r S years

More than l0years

12.6 List ofTop 1O(Ten) depositors:

l:i

AK

Dhaka

931,6S9,550 L74.234,546,730

72.5

s,02a,6s9,o7 4

11.316,7 40,7 40
24,A7 4,7 75,752
7 6.164,033,401

149,7 0a,7 t3,044
63,910,156,649

140,r84,068

s,909,370,094
10.834,617,963
21,016,247337
57 ,669,442,249

135,069,454,?92
46,3r1,227 ,170

147.,544,265

z 347,970

30lune 2021 30lune 2020

Petro Bangla
BCtC

Dhaka WASA

ChiBagong Port Authority
IGR(Depanment of Registratron)
BRDB

CivllAvlation
S€curlty PrintinB Press Corporation
BIWTC
REB

Polll Blddut Somitl

987.80
426.98
624.O7

449 06
652.20
381.36
338.1r
357.30
727.AA
496.94

5,A47.7 4 s,043.50

OtherLlabllldes
lnterest Payable on Fixed DePositt
Secunty Deposlts of contractors

Outrtandingloan from Rupali Bank

Payable ac.ounts
Interest suspenseaccount
Provlslon for loans & advances

Provisron forDihinution in value of lnvesEnenl

Provision for other assets
Provrslon for offbalance sheet lt€ms
Provlsion forTaxation

13.1

132
13.3
13 4
13.5
73.6
73.1

3,9? 3,207 ,303
111,134,957

128,625,457
3,884,163,O73

tt,042,37 5,244
18,833,653,178

22,636,O4O
5,706,200,000

121,756,534
254,560,593

4,600,393,332
122,759,648

r32,415,338
3,A61,938,947

12,965,544,237
19,O7 5,625,330

22,636,O4O
5,706,200,000

L21,r56,534
338,235,260

,712,419

b 4i

44,O77

12.4.2 Some deposit s(hemer are adopred by BXB for mohvatloB of savings to the people ofvarious economic sectors specially

337,143,2O2,129

1,108.78
756.29
732.90
455.98
440.12
367.39
360.56
257.35
249.04
275.09

46,945,9O4,706



A Ahmed Znkrn & Co.
CI IARTERED ACCOU NTAI{Ts

Ret Notes

panft*i s, Gommny

Amountln Taka

30lune 2021 30 rune 2020

13 1 Accouhts Payeble
Cash Excess

Deputationists Accounts
Undisbursed Emoluments to Staff
Reconstruction on Loan Accounts
Recovery ofBRRFC Loans
Recovery otBRRFCStatrLoans
Employees provident fund
Employees Security Deposits
Miscellaneous
lncomeTax Deducted from th€ Contractors Bills
Cost olRevenue Stamp Realised
Realrsed Loan OfPolly Progati Prokolpa
Deduction olLevey on deposit lnterest
Development Levey [4%) Flood
Deduction at source tax
Outstanding DD/TT/PO
Payable pensron fund
Excise Duty
Financialbenefit for transportin dairy farm
Subscription for Benevolent tund

Service charge deduction from Swanirvar Programme
Depositotcheck/payorderfromoutsidertrainee
Provision for land & buildrng
Provisioh lor others expenditures
ODA Revoiving tund
Post.fl ood Rehabilrtatron Tax on intt.of deposrt
Hand Loom Board Credit.
E.E.C Revolvins Fund
E.C. Revolving tund
Payable intt. on E.C R€volllngFund.
Payable intL on E.E.C RevolvingFund
AmL of rent/lease/sale ofasset acquired unsettle
Community wise Asset Management Project
Service charge on CIB online
Western llnion Common Marketing
R€alised VAT lrom BACH

Realised VAT &commission for BB

san.haypatra
SWFTcharges
FDR Account (Foreisn Exchanse)
Income tax dedudion liom staff
Incon. Tax r.,lis.d froh tbfttlor th€y€ar'2ou 12&20r2 131

Tax deductron from !ees lor Protc. & T€ch. services
Foreign Exchange backto back L/c
Taxes ofofftce house paid
Instant Cash

VAT deduction from fees for Prole. & Te.h. services
Taxd€duction from th€ Certain services
VAT deduction from the Certain services
Tardeduction hom L/C
Vat deduction from L/C
VAT of offfce house r€nt pard

Contribulion to national Exchequer
Fund forissuing DD infavour ofAmerican Exp bank
Deductionl€vy from intt. on Saving& FD

supewised Credit Project
Post charse (Foreign Exchange)
RIA
Money Gram
Xpress Money
Risk Fund ofConsumer Credit

1,160,380
72a,735

2,962,676
7,61,4,448

25,263
67,380

968,041
20,357,566

2,454,494,A60
4,558,103
7,026,254

746,749,1A5
567,665

20,115
91,942,954

(18s,482)
(236,131)

15,935,533
20,o40,714

7,137,994

6,356,246
67,412

3,436,135
429,266,024
(35,810,9181

7,O22
2,935,370

43,470,O47
54,704,613
14.365,747

7,442,144
8,803,610

at,ssz,642
9,533,315
2,933,754

88,405
122,511,631

173,669
5,787,606

43,601,916
7,430,907

167,169
49,941364

226,310
361,780

931
12,473

156,97A
3,108

L3,474
1,049,969

(1,746,A6\
542,207

3,965
151,486

74,614
502,188
423,196
62A,076

2,474,14O

835,669
3,239,743
5,434.64r
3,593,854

a3,952
913,827

1,77 r,124
20,226,570

1,905,548,803
9,983,136
'1,654,O95

112,150,880
980,504
1a7,AS9

1-O7 ,647 ,7 A6

436,906

10,254.794
20,041,307

1,195,208

9,470,O74
79,978

4,279,444
481,317,880
(3s,766,38s)

15,077
4,722,003

43,472,706
54,704,614
14,365,788

1,846,581
8,535,0r0

130,180
102,463,397

9,513,769
7,578,233

(16,284)
630,239,136

236,642
4,112,134

43,972,O23
7,687,624

109,138
9.864,521

3',79,026

3,?80
98,143
34.711
70,633

3,142
9,923

1,160,639
(1,746,A64)

442,O06
303,799

7,378,302
70,664
75,000

Dhaka

tedA

44
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A Ahmed Zrksn Er Co.
CI IANTCNED ACCOUNTANT'

Particulars Rel Notes

Pitu'stsa a GomDany

30 lune 2021 30lune Z02o

IBTA nterest payable account
lnt. payable on Quaterly Profit Savings Scheme
lnt. payable on BKB Millionier Scheme
lnt. payable on BKB DoublPro6tScheme
lnt payable on BKB Monthly DepositSchem€
lnt. payable on BKB Laklapathi scheme
lntL Payable on BKB-MSS

lnft. Payable on BKB Monthly ProfitSch€me
lntL Payable on BKB Monthly/Quarterly benefi t Scheme
lntL Payable on 8KB Retir€d SavingScheme
lntL Payable on Small Savings Scheme
lntt. Payable on Special DeposiLs

lntL Payable on SND

lnft. Payable on Savings(Rural)
lntt. Payabl€ on Employees Secunty Deposits
lntL Payable on BKB-DBS

ClearingAdjustment
SMS Transaction Notilication Chargcs
Premium due forEFAS
InL payable on BKB Monthly Prolit earning ProjeEt
InL payable on Savings deposit(VCD)

(s,712,387)
204,520,?47

1,749
2,913,73A

90,773
17,726

s56,497
6,527,964
4,615,959
LSOA,Z71

106,1?1
2,727,971

563,440
638,596
112,177

L374,294
635,552

2.205,065
273,714

8,300,535
207 707

3,46\934,947 3,444,163,O73

766,407,356
42,612,780

7,247,904
17,+96,757

r,053,722
702,o74

t28,470
629,533

2,579,415
37,478

13.2

13.3.1

In terest suspense ac.ount
opcning balancc
Add: Transferred during the year
Less: Realized during th€ year
Less : Adjustment during the yea r
Closing Balance

71,042,37 5,244
4,380,233,000
2327 ,447 ,00O

729,277,OO7

9,244,404,041
3,77 2,904,000
7,7 45,O7 7 ,OO0

233.459,797

13.3 Provisioh for Loans andAdvances
ceneral provisron (ror unclassirredl

specific provis'on [for classified)
Total provision held
Required provision
Provision excess/(shortfall)

General Provislon (for unclassifi ed)

0peningbalance
Transter trom/(to) Diminution rn valu€ oflnvestments

Provision lnade during the year

Transrer from spe€'nc provis'on for loans
Adjustmenttoremrssionof interestof statrloans

Transf€r to retained earnings

Transfer from/(to) otrbalance sheet items
Provislon held
Required provision

Provision excess/(shortfall)

13.31 2,145,66A,373

76,929,955,957
LasT ,947,.427

16,97 5,7 70,7 51
t9,o7 s,625,330
79,07 5,625,330

18,833,653,178
1A,60A,17 2,704

225,44LO74

As per BRPD circular # 14 dated September 23,2012 frevised BRPD Circular # 5, dated May 29,2013) otBangladesh Bank, Bangladesh

krishibahk has maiorained as requi.ed the provision against loans&advances Fordetailscal.ulation,pleaserefertoAnnexur€rF

1,457,942,427

251,813,507

45,753,794
(9,84r,3ss)

2,145,664,37 3

t,642,356,642

264,444,708
(49,262,963)

7,857,942,427
1,857 ,942,427

Dhaka

45

12,965,544,237 11,042,375,244

2,1,45,664,37 3



b Ahmsd Zakrn 6r Co.
(I I,ARTENEO ACCOUNTANI5

Particulars Rei Notes

13.3 2

Plnati e Gompeny

Amounlin Taka

30lune 2021

Specific Provislon (for classined)

openingbalance

Provision made duringthe year

TransFerto unclassified loans & advances

Transfer to Dimlnution in value oflnvestments

Transfer to general provision ofloans & advances

Transferto Proht & Loss account

Provlslon held
Requlred provision

Provision excess/(shorttall)

16,97 5,7 70,7 5t

(45,753,794)

16,929,956,957

14,O24,332,139

(264,848,7 08)

(3,772,680)

1780,000,0001

16,975,7 tO,7 Sl
t6,929,956,957 163AO,157.67 7

13.4 Provision for Diminution in Value oflnvestments

73,5

18,853,400

3,?72,640

22,636,O80

22.636,O40

595,559,074

22,636,040

18,549,010

Provisions for diminution ih valDe otinvestments has been maintained tully in accordance with Bangladesh Eank DOS circular no 04

dated November 24,2011& as per the lefter * DostsRl 1153 / 167 /2012 427 datedDecember 30,2012 (See the Annexure'Al

4,OA7,O70

5,706,200,000 5.706.200.000

Provision for Off-balance Shect Exposurcs

Opening Balance

Add/(less): provision hade/freleased) during the year

Transfer rrom general provision for loans
Provlsloh held

Required provision

Provision Excess/(shortfall)

13.7 Provlslon for Taxatlon

Opening Balan€e

Add: Provision made during the year

Less: Adiustment made during the year

Total provrsion held

s,705,200,000 s,706,200,000
5 ,539,690,674 s,706,200,000

r66,509,386

121,156,534 121,756,534

tzt,ts6,s34 121,756,534

As per BRPD circular # 10, datcd 23 September 2012 provision tor offbalance sheet items ar€ maintained fully

90,564,50? 79,223,433

30,592,02? 41,933,101

178,050,74s

76,509,A4a

33A,235,260 254,560,593

As per Income Tax Ordinance 1984, section 82c provision has been kept for minimum tax @ 0,6% [or turnover or total
income earned by the bank forthe linancialyear 2020-21

\{ oo

Dhaka

2ed A

46

SD AC,c.

openingbalance
Provision made duringthe year
Transfer from specrnc provisron forloans

Pro!'lslon at ehd of the year

Lessr Required provision for investment

Provisron Excess/(shortfall)

13.S Provtston Maintalned for OtherAssets
opening balance

Add : Addition during the year
Less : Ad,ustment dunng the year
Total provlslon held
Less: Required provisionforotherassers(assessedbyBangladesh

Provision Excess/(shortfall)

3o lune z0Zo

22,636,O80

254,560,593

83,674,667

\



A

t4.

14.1

Share Capital

Authorised Capital

14.3 Re-capttaltzatlon
openingbalance
Received during the Year

Ahnrrd Zrken & Co.
<} TANIEREO ACCOUNTANT9

Particulars Ref. Notes

F*$e&i&GomDany

-41.050k

0.960/o

-42 6A0/0

7.24r/o

Amountin Taka

30lune 2oz1 30lunc 2020

r5,000,000,000 15,000,000,000
15,000,000,000 15,000,000,000

9,000,000,000 9,000, 000,000
9,000,ooo,ooo 9,000,000.000

6,500,000,000 6,500,000,000

6,500,000,000 0,000,000

7 039 1 2,O21 339

a4,714,749 (1OO,944392,3391

14.2 Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

14.4.1

14.4.2

(e7 ,283,863.e26)

2,266,424.907

(84,468,504,221)

2,446,421 ,482

core Capital(Tire I)
Supplementary capital (Tier.Il)

Regulatory.apital

Required capital(10olo of total risk weighted
assets)

Capital surplus/(shortfall)

capital Adequacy Ratio (cAR)
Core capital (Tier-l)

supplementary capital (Tier-ll)

14 43

77

14.4.3 7

14.4.1 Core Capit l (Tire I)
Paid-up Capital
Re-capitalization
Statutory R€s€rve
General Reserve
Retained Earnings

9,000,000,000
6,500.000.000

232,306,342
588,133,S59

(113,604,304,1241

2,266,424,907

-41.45r/o

9,000,000,000
6,500,000,000

232,306,342
588,133,859

(100,7a8,944,422\

(s7,2A3,A63,926) (A4,468,504,22r)
14.4.2 Supplem€ntarycapital(Tler.II)

General provrsion on unclassi6ed loans including 0BS items
Asset revaluation reserve (up to 50yo)

2,794,644,7 06

3,416,543,333

Less : Regulatory adiustmcnts

Rcvaluation Reserves for nxed assets, securities &equity securities

Other adjustments

2,266.424,907 s,611,224,O39

2,266,a24,9O7 2,194,644,706

23,697,71O,OOO 19,789,700,000

000 19S 100

14.4 3 Required caprtal

Totalassets (including O ft-balance sheet
amount)
Riskweishted assets
Requir€d cap ital [1 0% of r,sk weighted

Break up ofRisk weight€d ass€ts

344,155,143,559

236,977,100,O00

301,O30,464,221

197,897.000,000

Credit risk:
On-balance sheet

Market risk
Operation r,sk

234,140,800,000
1.099.100,000

194,194,200,000
9S5,900,000

!,ak:

23,697,7\O,O00 78,962,7 70,O00

1 04 10 000

533,100,000
z 077 0

429,900,000

dAc

47

14.4 Capttal Adequacy

Details ofthe capital requirement & capital surplus/Ghortfall) ofthe B.nkas per requirement ofSectton 13[2) otthe Bank companyAct
1991(amended ln 2013) ard BRPD circular No.35 dated29 Decehber2010

3,416,543,333

-40,700/0

236,977,100,OOO 197,897,000,000

. ;,



A Akmtd Zdrtn & Co.
OTARIERfO ACCOUNTANT5

Particulars Rel Notes

15

FIetsl{i sG0mDany

Ahountin Taka

30lune 2021 30Iune2020

16

16.1

t7

17,1 Prioryearadiustment

18

18.1

19

StatutoryResewe

Opening balance
Add Transfer trom currentyear

Ass€ts Revaluatioh Reserve
Opening balance crried forward

Addition during the year

Transferred to retained earnings
Closing balance

R€tained earnings Account
Balance carried forward
Prior year adjustment

Re.stated opentng balanc€
Profit/(Loss) senerat€d durins the year
Transferred from asset revalua tion reserve account

232,306,342

6,A4A3O2,965?3

232,306,342 232,30 42

7,421,220,s24

232,306,342

6,a4A3O2.966

OtherReserves
ceneral Reserve

Contingency Reserve

ExchanBe Rate Fluctuatron

Reseve for lnsurance Fund

Reseve for Bank Buildingand StaffQuaner
Asset Revaluahon Reserve

43 7.713,494

90,000,000
3,000,000

1,420,365

56,000,000
6,4443O2,966

437,713,494
90,000,000

3,000,000
1,420,365

56,000,000

6,831,086,665'16 7

77.7

18.1

6,A4A302,966 6,A4A,302,966

(1Oo,? 88,944,422)

9,830,767

(a8,637 ,134,67 8)

260,000,000

(1O0,7 79 ,713,6611

[12,82s,19O,466)

(88,37 7 ,134,67 8)
(12,411,80e,7 44)

Exgratia charged as expenses for the year 2018-19 but disallowed
by th€ ministry
Charsed Oflice Rent for the n/o aprilto o.t,2013 R.Ao offi.e, comilla

Interest charged on Inter BankTranseclion Account (IBTA) lor the
year 2O19-2O

132,275

9,698,486

(113,604,304,128) (tOO,1 88,944,4221

260,000,000

260.000.000

Contingent Liabillties
Letters ofCuarantee
Irrevocable letters of credit
B,lls ofcollection

95,473,a32
4,946,227 ,674

14,AO9,279

95,461,120
7 ,526.881,541

9,056,450,730 7,922,343,257

Lettcrs ofGuarantee
Claims lodged with the bank company, whlch is notrecognized as

loan
Moneyforwhlch the bank is cohtlngently liable in respectof
guarantee issued favoring:
Director

Bank &other financlal lnstltutions
Others

95,413,432 95,467,720

Ihterestlncoln€
lnterest on Lmh, & advan.edex.ludihgst:rroans & advan..sl

Recovery f.om eritten oiTloans & advances

lntcrest on Deposits to otherbanks
Interest on staftloans & advances

72,213343,221
80,600,000

159,174,604
616,569,262

11,458,787,539
42,500,000
75,962,2A2

250,172,527

95,413.A32 95,45t,720

17,427,422,34473,O69,727 ,Oa7

Co

7,436,436,425



^

Ahmed Zakrn & Co.
<I TANTERED ACCOUNTANT'

Particulars

Pi$e&i a Gommny

Amountin Taka

30 lurc 2o2a 30lune202o

20. Interestcxpensc on Dcposlts & BorrowinBs

Deposit Pension scheme (DPs)

BKB-Double B€nent Sch€m€

Student Savings Accou nt
Farmer Savings Account
Matikata Savihgs Account
Monthly /Quarterly Ben€Rt Schceme

Quaterly Profit Savings Scheme

BKB Millionier Scheme

BKB Doubl Pront Scheme

Quaterly Profit Savings Scheme

BKB Lakhapathl scheme

BKB Monthly Prolit earning Proiect
Savings deposit(vGD)
BKB Savings Penslon Scheme

Small Savings Scheme

EducationDeposit S€heme

BKB Sanchay Scheme

Krishan Krishony Sanchay Scheme

BKB Monthly/Quarterly Profit Schem

Excess interest paid for fixed deposits
BKB.MSS

Fixed DeposiI(FDRI
Short Notice Deposit(SNDJ

savinss Deposir (Urban)

Employees Provident Fund

Employees Security Deposit
Savings Deposit (R'rral)
Bansladesh Bank Refinance

otherbank& FI

Marginal Deposit Against L/C
Haz2 Deposit Scheme

Teacher savings schelne

Total
21. Income from investmcnt

Dividend received from Crameen Bank
Dividend received from ICB Islamlc Bank Ltd

3,840,455
388,028,549

4,255,590
5,821,800
5376,444

14,O44,432

777,684,749
140,479,552
437,633,427
tio,zst,ssz

14,705,245
713,215,736

1,150,008

51,727
244,620
145,186

14,673,520
2,254,556

36,?94,759
56,899,505

1,604,220,115
9,525,637,442

267 ,563,41,3
? 76,507.213
372,972,300

1,110,802

r,199,411,206
833,514,641
210,294,02O

536,090,903
5,O45,t74
5,997,334
9,379.765
8,895,880

527,129,335
42,756,904

316,512,4O9

45,434,172

9,600,398
37,712,595

7,to7,o29
1,707,246

291,S1S

204,345
57,623,914

3,350,88r
171,465,559

419,449
1,505,953,378
9,197 ,A52,667

zo2,3a4,s6s
777,2AA,77 4
374,921,984

4,790,104
1,070,944,231

ss7,066,775
352,535,417

7,940,547

68,989
24,646

6,856,613 ls,a2s,309,573

1,080,000 1,080,000

1,Oa0,ooo

zz

23

commission, Exchange & Brokerage
Commission and Exchange
Commission on L/C
Inter branch online commrssion

Commission on RTCS

SMS Service charge
Commissron onATM
Commission on Bach

Commission received trom Western llnion

94,2AO,179
70,s12,917

667,A72
6,411,070
9,265,823

12,620,620
645,4a7

6,515,734

47,494,704
67,784,140
17,250,379

6,640,9L5
25,244,M7

1,509,061

456,147
6,477,647

zoo,919,saz

Other Recelpts
Fees and Olher Charges

Search Fees

Appraisals Fees

Sale Proceeds otForms
R€nt Received
Income from Sales ofotherAssets
Miscellaneous income
Gain from Foreign Exchange Transaction
Service Charges/Acounts maint€nanc€ F€e

725,534,060

61,141,311
5,486,231

47,130,260
ss4,s22
156,377

149,127,AAA
? 6,357,051

202.241.4s2

76,255,260

43,593,861
5,337,554

26,951,679
275,770
104,595

1a2,a10,656
t9a,139,625
188,810,396

722,219,396

o

RE
Ohaka

d

49

561,7 69,552

..0 Ac

Rel Notes

1,080,000

207,201,174

Zi.'



A Akmed Zrkrn & Co,
<I IANTERED ACCOUNTANT.

Partlculars Rcl Noles

24 Salary&Allowance

Pinaki e GomDany

Amountln Taka

30 lune 2OZ1 30lune 2020

salary ofomcers

Salary and Wages ( Staff)

Houslng/ House Allowance

overtime Allowahce to employees

orler Allo',tance

Expcnses for encashment of €arn€d leavc/prlvileBe

statrw€lfare0unch)

Rest & Recreadon

Medlcal Servlces

Bank Contrlbutlon to Employees P.F

Expehses oh borrowed st tr
Bonus to staff ( Festlvel)

Exgraua to statr

Contrlbution to Superannuatton Fund

BXB lnte8.lty award

BXB resea.ch & lDnovauon

2,6A2,t95,277

294,72434O

1,233,S70,580

11,974,O88

398,355,180

342,544,493

423,300,018

7?,921,O14

175,161,6?2

51,463

1,?5?,724

493,640,715

1,126,526

2,1oo,992,257

LsZA360
222,420

2,635,540,O99

345,676,6?0

1,233,769.299

t2,4t6,tao
408,809,508

343,503,740

365,454,A62

76,714,491

t?2,327,161

570,220

3,435,?75

475,57 7,SAt

1,350,s66

2,1oo,o44,296

58,410

37,240

2S Rent, Tax and InsurancE
Electricrty & Water Charges
R€ntals
Rate & taxes

Rent forStaflEus
Rent for rentalCar

56,64r,810
223,904,475

s,77A,745
124,206,449

ts,a57,723
4,996,243

s3,417,495
215,?99,703

5,392,493
119,460,788

14,032,032
6,767,256

a,243,O7 0,169

431,330,325 414,a69,166

1,360.247 854,057

1,360,247 8S4,OS7

74,417,244 s7,934,101

966,000 1,030,400
966,000 1,030,400

52,461,321 s2,103,447

1.607.220

r&

FI

26

27

L€gal chargcs

Legal char8es

(lnchding nrnpr, pow.r of rtromcy & mtrry publr dD.E.r)

Auditor's Iees
Statutory audit

Postage, TelGgram & Stamps
Postage & Telegram
Expenses onT€lephon€ ( omce)
Expenses on Telephonc ( Rcsidence)
Charges for internet

4,?9?,859
8,107,384

266,943
65,64S,019

5,010,303
7,691,792

5r6,297
44,? 15,709

2A

29 Stationery, PHndng & Adverdsement

Stahonery and supplies ( Printing)

Statiohery and supplies ( Local purchased)

Advenisem€ntand Publicity

Advcrtising & Publlcity[Others)

32,917,541

20,997,842
4,539,O24

6,920

z7,027,397

19,214,952
5,580,50S

280,994

30 Pay & AJlowanccs ofManaging Dlrcctor

Basic salary 936,000

677,220

936,000

677,220

Dhaka
50 OA

8,114,086,198

co

t,607,220

m



A Aknrrd Zrkrn & Co.
CI ANTENCD ACCOUNTANT9

Partlculars Ret Notes

31 Director's Fees

D€preclation & Rcp.lrs ofB.nk Propcrty
Repalr & maintenance expenses (forgcner.l)
Repair & maintenance expenses for bulldlnt
Rcpalr& maintenance [omce equlpment)

Repair & maintenancE of motor car and oth€r veh icles

Cosl ofspare parts & materlals for motor car &

Depreclation on Furniture & Flxtures

Depreclation on Omce Euipments

Depreciation on Omce Machinenes

Depr€ciation on Ele6trical Equipments

Depreciation on Motor Vehicles

Depreclationon BulldlnS

33 Other Expendlture
Enployees Benevolence

Employees Travelllng expense.Tour
Liveries for Class fouremployees
Employ€es Travellihg expense-Transfer
Training Exp€nses

Training Instituutlon Expense

Field Ievel workshop/conference
Honoraria Rewards and Crand

conveyance Charge

Fuel exp€nses for motorcar &othervehlcles
Awards and donatlon
Buslness DevelopmEnt
Customer Confer€nce
Losses on Dead Stock

Books Purchases for LIbrary
Commission Exp€nses and other Char8e

Cenerator firel cost
Charges forremete on us (NRSB) forLPO
Yearly sub-user charyes

Computer Services Charge

Death RellefCrant
Miscellaneous Expenses

Papers Billand house BulldingLoan Reg.

Rcmissions on loans & others
Tax & I€vy pad for Hazz deposit

Batch Commission
Recrultment €xpenses
Verifi cation of clients NID lnformations
Special Pronodona for COVID-19

Amounttn Taka

3o run€ 2021 30 Jun€ 2020

Honoranum of board chairman

Board m€eting

Executive commrttee meeting

Audlt committee tneetlng

Rlsk management meetlng

180,000
1,779,200

17,600

123,200

105,600

7,A?4,400

95,800

79,200

r,605,600 2,050,400

Remurerarior tor Chairman & Directors h BDT 8000 p€r meetirg lor attend.n@. No other nnanclal benelirs are extend.d ro Bo.rd ot
Di.ectoB (as per sectloh lEtl) ofthe Banking Companies Acr[Amendment) 2013 exdudingabove fees

8,139,664

5,038,468
s,454,257
s,370,270

697,133

28,652,273
10,467,335

114,590,049
36,934,354
12,779,624
18,353,517

8,496,471
5,551,524

4,530,716
s,a94,335

340,483
45,562,904

10,714,001

96,A67,282
43,256,925

1S,OAL224

16,716,670
246,A76,443 253,O,.2,936

3,773,434
105,357,916

5,063,082
12,035,689

s,o27,400
9,241,477
2,407,O14

16,387,286
t4,286,466
13,O42,370
4,0s7,998

13,834,196
2,461,326

5S,585
8,988

37,266,516
r6,0r5,885

129,395
1,239,700

63,327,068
22,296,19s
56,580,665
22,A40,OO2
12,122,629

5,467,670
813,155

22,734
250,000

4,682,132

4,952,497
100,985,074

6,399,615
8,145,103

16,130,472
3,964,297
4,069,047

16,579,046
14,192,460
12,676,617
4,773,357

12,752,406
2,935,335
1,094,521

124,419
59,554,384
13,120,230

98,345

33,189,040
19,744,466
55,685,168
70,495,697

ts|,773,969
538,894

3,862,933
347,419

s4,429,946
250,001

467,269,512

r,144,O42,7 25

l&i

FO AC

Dhaka 5t

45O,524,437

o

Pina!(i & G0mDanI
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Akmed Zrken & Co.
CI IARTERTD ACCOUNTA}JT9

Partlculars Ref. Notes

Pinaki&Gommru

34 Clostng Cash and Cesh Equlvalenls
Cash in hand
Balancc with Bangladesh Bank and sonali Bar

Balance with other bank and llnancial institul
Money at call and short notice

ClorinS cash and cash equlvalenLs

3.1

4

1 .7 64.r52.634
23 37A,433,568

4,904,649,701

1,7 40,536,527
16,O7 4,37 6,37 |

835,478,980

3o lune 2021 30,une 2020

57 ,477 ,244.7 3A

13,069 ,727,O87
'7 0,aa6,97 7,a25
11,t76,975,O87

97,293,O00

s9,6?2,703,7 3A

35

36

lnterest Recclvcd ln cash
Openrng uncollected interest
Add: Inter€st CharSed duringthe year

56.080.301.391
1\427 ,422344
67 ,90? ,723,? 38

9,702.1O2,000
388,377,000

Itrtercst Paid by Cash
Inter.st paid on Deposits
lnterest Paid to Bangladesh Bahk
Inter€st Pard to otherbank
Inter€stpaid tolnternational financlal institutes

1o,377 ,481,169
433,514,647
210,294,020

9.695,2O9,796
144,150,109

_______1-1,!!11!9,8!0 --------.24!9!!9f96
37

38

cash P.ld to Suppllers
Stationery and supplies I Prrnting)
Statronery and supplies ( Local)

32,917,541
20,997,A4Z

2?,O27,397
19 1 952

53,915,383

Cash Pald for Other Oper.tlngActlvldcs
Rent,Taxes, lnsurance, Lightlngetc.
Legal Charges
PostaBe, Tel€gram, Telephone & Stamps

Adve rt,sement and Publicity
Pay & Allowances oIManaging Director
Director's Fees

Repairs & Maintenances
Other Expenditure

431,330,325
1,360,207

74,817,244
8,539,024
1,607,220
1,605,600

25,O99,737
45O,528,437

25
26

414,869,7 66
854,057

s1.934,107
5,580,505
r,607,220
2,050,400

24,813,931
1,724,334,259

27
29
30
31

32
33

99A,aA7,a68 44,239

(l&co

FDN

52

Less: Cash received during the year
Less:Adjusted durlng the year

closlng uncollected interest

______!94!llllf9l _____1-9.9!-9!:]41!-

s7 ,a17 ,244,7 3A

46,242344

\



.8, Ahnrrd Zrkrn & Co.
CHANTERED ACCOUTJTANTS

Pinal( AGomDslry

39 Audlt Commlttlc of the Board oI Dlrectors:
In @hpliance ro Bangladesi Bdl(s Cirolrr, ThE .udlt @mhltte. of th. Board ol Dire.toE conslsted of the follMitrg o4(four) .mb.rl of ihe
Board:

sl Statuswith thc Bink Status wlth the Committee

1 Mrityunioy Saha Dire€tor Chairman

2 Md Nurullslam Director Member

3 Md. Hamidur Rahman Director Member

4 Kazi Mohammad Nozre Moin DGM Member Secretary

During the year 2020-2021, the audit committee of the board conducted 05 (five) meetings in which the following

important issues were reviewed/discussed alongwith others:

a) Oversee the financial reporting process & Iiquidity position ofthe bank at regular basis.

b) Reviewed internal & external auditors findings on the irregularities both maior & significance at different branches

ofthe bank and reference those to the Eoard with appropriate recommendation for decision, reviewed draft & audited
financial statements for the yeat 2020-2027.

c) Reviewed performance of intemal audit 2020'2021.
dJ Reviewed the reconciliation performance of inter branch transaction accounts and advised tle management to

keep itregular.
e) Reviewed the audit rating by internal audit on Anti Money Laundering ofall branches for the year 2020'2021

fJ Reviewed existing risk management procedures along wlth implementation of core risk management guidelines

and advised the managements to implehentthe same more eflectively.

40 Related Party Dlsclosures:
rs and theirinterest in rhe bank

s[. 30.06.2021(ln Taka)
SbarE tloldlnt on 30.06.2020

(lnraki)

1 Mr Md. NaslruTTaman N N

2 Mr Md hmallltossaih N N

3 Mr Md Nurullslam N

Mr Md HamrdurRahhan \ N

N

6 Mr Tahmid llashat 1(haD N N

N N

I N N

41 NameofDircctors and theirint€restin d ifterent €ntities I

SL Designation
Entities where they have
inrerest.s the owner/

Sharc/cuenntee lrtercst with
otherorranladoh

I Mr Md Na.iruzzam.n N N

2 Mr Md IsmrilHossarn N N

3 N N

4 Mr Md Ham'dur Rahman N N

N N

Mr. Tahmid Hasnar Khan N N

N N

N N

N

Silnifi@nt @ntracrs wh.re S.nkis a perty and wherein Directors h.ve interestl
Sher.s 6sued to Olrectors and Exeotive wlthout cohsideration or exerclsablE atdlscounE

LendiDg to related pa rties ir effected as per requireDent ot section 27[l ) of the Bank Companies Act'1991
Loan andadvances to Directorsand theirrelaied corcem

NiI

NiI
NiI
Nil

Business orher than banking business with.ny r.lated concern ofthe Directors as Per section 18(Zl ofthe Bank Companies

,}

o

RS
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Ahmrd Zekcn & Co.
CI.IAPT€REO ACCOUTITA}ITS

PinaHi & GomDxw

BANGLTDESH KRISHI BANK
lnvestmcnt ln Shares

As at 30 June 2021

&

0Ac

D

Totel cost/Taka
Surplus(+)

/dlmlnutton(-)
Total market
prtce/ Taka

Cost per
shareParticulars

Market Prlce
per Share/Taka

Shares (ouotedl

12,889,990 10 00 31,439,0003,143,900 4.10

31,439,000 t18,S49,010112,889,990Total

5.1

Number of
Shares
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Akr.rrd Zakrn & Co.
CHAPTERED ACCOLNT^XTS & com0any

BANCI.iIDESTI KRISHI BANK
Fixed assets schedule

tor th€ y€ar ended on 30 lune 2021

Sl no.

Cost Depreciation

30.06.2021ot.o?.2020
opcning ch.rffd durlnt the Total Depre.i.tion

1 2 3 I 5 6 7 It 10 l1 12

I Land 6,440,330,000 6,440,330,000 6.440.330.000

2 Euilding 651,940,101 r, r08,816 1S,216,301 664,265,278 2-S 408.572,031 18,353,517 426,925,54A 649,952,336

3 732,646,232 21,695,000 1to,79t,232 20 347,442,217 72,779,624 360,221,441 98,0r1,608

Furniture & Fixtures 731,24A347 23,O59,226 754.307,572 t0 28S,037,869 28,652,273 313,690,143 r2s,6ss,299

5 Office Eu,pments 60,9A6,517 5,67 t,973 66,658,550 15 129,727,499 70,467,335 140,I95,234 56,191,2 r 5

0mc€ Machineries 379,S09,505 790,062,325 s69,57r,831 t5 681,061,274 114,S90,049 795,651,327 454,981,7a2

7 Electrical Equipnrents r32,545,979 76,324,995 144,910,975 20 324,345,r59 36.934.354 361,280,s13 t7'L,97 6,62 1

7 ,929,2A6,? 41 236,227,336 1s,216,301 21,495,000 a,1sa,835,378 2,77 6,tA7 ,45+ 221,777,152 2,397,964,606 7,937,O9tt,461

t_ (,)

'rjr i.ik3
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Ahm:d Zrken & Co.
CHAFTtreD ACCOUNTANTS

BANGLADESH KRISHI BANK
Maturlty Analysls of Outstandihg cntries offorelgh currency deallngs

As oh 30-06-2021
As per Local Book

Annexure-'c'
Pcriod of Un-adlustmebt Dchit Credit R€marks

Entries No. Amotlnt (USD) Entrles
No.

Amounr (UsD)

Lessthan 3 months 28 2116223 9 315,341 No provision has

been keptagainst
the unadjusted

amounL

More than 3 monthsbutlessthan 6

More than 6 months butless than 9
montis
More than 9 months butless than 12
months

12 months and above

Total 2,116,223 9 315,341

As per Correspondent s book

Periodot Un-adlustm€nt D€bit Cr€dit Remarks
Entri€s No. Entries Amount IUsD)

Less than 3 months 5 20,210 67 3,5O2,374 No provision has

been kept against
the unadjusred

More tlan 3 months but less than 6
mont]ls

19,070

More than 6 months but less than 9
montis

1 26,190

More than 9 months but less than 12
months

12 months and above 1 2,060
Total 5 20,210 71- 3,549,694

Pinaki & Gom[slly

Ac
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4 AJrrrd Zaltn & Go.
(|IAI{IERTD A(COI,NTANIS

Due to head office LZ

BKB General accounts 13

BK8 accounts 11

BKB eral accouhts t9

8KB eral accounts 11

Pinaxi eGomDally

BANGLADESH KRISHI BANK

Schedule of Branch Unadiustment account

Ahnexure -'D'

Co

Debit Credit TotalYear

Etrtries Amount TX. Entries AmountTK. Entrics AmountTK,

t5 92,07 4 31 4,430,747 46 4,522,421

Debit Credit Total
Entries Amouht TK. Entries Amount TK, Entries Amount TK.

15 1,900,000 23 553,878 38 2,453.478

Debit Credit TotalYear

Entries Amount TK. Entries Amount TK. Ehtries Amount TK,

2007 1 13,000 0 1 13,000

2009 0 118,000 2 118,000

20t2 1 49,602 0 I 49,602

2 62,602 z 118,000 4 180,602

Debit Credlt Total
Entries Amount TK. Entries Amount TK. Entries AmouhtTK.

z0t1 a2 s,azs,97 4 32 1,913,100 114 7,739,07 4

2012 135 4,7 04,446 45 2,400,551 180 11,105,397

20t3 223 9,299,231 72 2,793,94A 295 12,093,179
20 t4 83 2,447.7 42 34 1,058,102 117 3,905,844

Total: s23 26,677,793 183 8,16S,701 706 34,443,494

Debit Credit Total
Entries Amount TK. Entries Amount TK. Entries Amount TK.

2014 54 7,r4335A 36 ? 493420 90 14636778
20ts 446 21,469,840 126 20401793 572 4147 ft33
2016 145 12,444,7 66 t70 I3841843 315 26686609
20t7 tza1 136,A27,629 471 90821600 1752 227 649229
2 018 962 138027549 s22 L367547 42 1484 2? 47A2291
2019 2730 189355S94 1437 92449722 4167 282245316
2020 3661 549705388 3720 29700A652 7 381 446714040

202t 3764 1315917845 4501 220678A554 8269 3522706499
Total: 13047 2,37 1,291.969 10983 z,866,OOO ,426 24030 5,237,292,395

(

Year

Total:

Year
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Ahnred Zaktn & Co.
LIIAK]ER€t.l AC(QUNTAIITS PrmaH! & llomDany

BKB geheral accounts (1181

Debit Credit Total
Entries AmountTK, Entries AmountTK. Entries Amount TK.

2 001 1 26,000 0 1 26,000
2002 1 10,000 1 25,000 2 35,000
2003 1 10,000 0 1 10,000
2004 1 13,500 2 45,000 3 58,500
2005 2 24,492 I 137,000 10 161,492
2006 I 228,505 4 45,000 t3 273,5O5

2007 9 181,121 112 1,744,779 121 1,965,900
2 008 9 183,396 65 1,121,543 74 1,304,939
2 009 6 114,969 41 702,205 47 877 ,77 4
20t0 7 323,000 19 364,154 26 647,154
2011 B 122,604 749 74,161,237 757 u,2a3,a4s
2012 9 241,679 483 4,179,962 492 4,421,647
20t3 7 71,052 5 98,000 12 169,052
2014 0 s7 1,350,620 57 1,350,620

Total: 70 1,550,322 1546 28,014,S00 1616 29,s6+,a22

BKB Excha General A c 1111
Debit Credit TotalYear

Entries Amount TK. Entries Amount TK. Entries AmountTN.
20-t6 42 7,143,282 1 6,307 43 L,149,5A9

2017 292 11,7 66,464 1 215,441 293 11,981,905

2018 3433 183,7 11,01_4 256 16,106,474 3689 199,817,428
2019 34663 2,069,466,7 83 9065 365,563,853 2,435,430.636
2020 4958 260,252,463 21001 1,064.178.901 25959 1,324,431,354

Total 43388 2,526,7 40,OO6 30324 t,446,O70,916 25944 3,97 2,410,922

G.Total 57060 928 314 766 43092

Dhaka
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Ahmed Zrken 6r Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUMIANTS

BANGUIDESH KRISHI BANK
Year wise lncome tax provision & assessment are as under:

& Gompany

Annexure - 'E'
Financial year Assessment

Year
Tax provision

as Per accounts
Assessed Tax as

per Tax authority
cash

paid/adiusted
with AIT

Remarks Prolit/Loss
as per audited report

1994-95 1995-96 l1e2 67) (16s.07)

1995-96 1996-97 lz? 1.06) (238 ? 6)

1996-9? 1991.94 (180 30) (ts? .711

t997-98 1998-99 (200.60) [206.14)

1998-99 1999,00 (22+ 8S) 1227.68)

1999-00 2000-01 (21s.84) (264 06)

2000-01 2001-02 [1e ee) 291

200t-02 2002-o3 (225.7 s) llez 07)

zo02-03 2003-04 [12S 80) (133 28)

2004,0s l2o9.43) (140.76)

2004-05 2005-06 (24s.09) (r8440)

2005-05 2006-07 (177.70) z37(T T.) (177.26)

zoo6-07 (1.51) 1.4s(r.r.) (148.77)

2007-08 2008-09 (196.64) l1s6 64)

2008-09 2009-10 (r.4s) nrl

2009,10 2010-11 nil

2 010- 11 2011-12 47 17 (1s4.28)

2012-2013 743 (140 40)

20t2-2013 20t3.20r4 402 (389.701

2013-2014 zo14-2015 280
(2,991.0s1

2014-2075 2015-2016 05? 12140 (21s.2s)

2 015,2016 2076-2017 ?01 (67874)

2016-2017 2017.201A 790 (s6s 871

201A-20L9 8.56 762 (62s.8s)

2014-2019 868 7',\6 16?9.32)
2019-2020 2020-2021 7.65 Awaiting

assessment
(1,241.18)

2020-2021 2021-2022 a3? submited (1.282 S2l

Dhaka

A

2003-04

200?.04

2011-2072

zo17-201A

2019-2020
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Ahmed Zrktn & Co.
C}IARTERE D A(COUNTANT5

BANGUIDESH KRISHI BANK
Calculation ofrequircd provision for loans and advances as of30-06-2021

Annexure'F'

Sector Total Outstanding
Un-Classificd UC Classil'icd

Total classilled (cL)Standard SMA Doubrful (Dt') Bad / Loss (BL)

Continuous 45,403,995,810 38,833,780,032 540,183,884 185,556,329 351,585,776 s,492,449,749 6.030.031,894

Demand loans 9 ,659,793,933 2,603 ,7 24,G9 7,024,444 7,049,040,940 7,049,040,940

!ixed loa,r 33,015,281,007 21,27 0,O24,447 5.490,7 tA,7 66 69,152,3t6 62,546,8r8 5,122,434,660 6,254,537,794

STAC & II4C 166,540,531,27 7 161,422,932,070 3A6,7 63.814 489,109,025 3,447,7 26 364 4,777,599,207

Staff Loan 16.294.296.914 76,294,296,914

TOTAL 301H lUNE,2021 270,917,894,941 z40,aza,7 61,612 6,037,921,494 641,+72,459 903,241,619 22,506,495,7 57 24,o51,209,435

TOTAL 30TH IUNU,2020 237,457,529,454 205,285,388,183 s,245,O79,434 1,4a2,403,795 1,015,964,S43 24,424,693,499 27,321,06\437

Sector

Ease ofProvision Amount of

Provision Requlred

ArnountofActual
Provlsion

Amount oflnterest
susPense

Un-Classified (SMA) Sub-Standard (SS) Doubtful (DF) Bad / Loss (BL)

Continuous 540,183,884 42,7 64391 80,062,018 1,566,824,47 5 1,846,373,058 1,846,373,058 644,452,622

Demand loans 7.O24,844 6,129 ,097 ,tA4 6,L92,60+,7 12 6.r92.604,7 L2 340,549,834

Fixed loan st,944,266 15,907,492 20,044,?72 5,7 09,404,57 6 5,924,7 69,444 s,928,? 69,444 4,309 ,67 0,316

STAC & MC 349,243,O14 435,502,921 3.450.411,466 5,to7,a7a,t16 s,t07,a?4,116 ? ,666,7 7 1,465

StaffLoan

l OTAL :t01 H ltJNE, 2 021 s99,152,994 407,919,297 s3s,649,7L7 16.856.134,101 19,o7 s,625,330 19,O7 5,625,330 12,965,5+4,237

TOTAL 3OTH JUNE,2O2O 3,57 1,623,499 967,926,246 647,450,443 t6,225,661,7 7 I 18.238.094,104 r9,614,12S,8S8 11,o42,37 S,244

&G0moery

N.

4

sub-Starldard (SS)
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4 Ahned Zrken & Co.
CHARTEREO ACCOUNTANTS

& Gomlany

Year wise break up ofrefundable tax(AIT)

6 /30 /2027 6/30 /2O2OAss. yearFinancial year

488,445,1551997-92 4A8,445,L55199 0 -91
163,008,1617992-93 16 3,0 0 8,161799L-92

11.125,000 1 1,12 5,0 0 01.994-957993-94
32,625,000 32,625,0001.997 -98L996-97
29,000,000 2 9,000,0001997 -98 t99A-99

29,000,0002 9,0 0 0,00019 98 -99 1999-00
29,000,0002000-01 29,000,0001999-00
29,000,0002007-02 29,000,0002000-01

3 5,513,600 3 5,513,6002007-02 2002-03
46,909,959 46,909,9592002-03 2003-04

35,LL3,2522004-05 35,7L3,2522003-o4
76,883,2902005-06 76,883,2902004-05

8,415,9608,415,9602006-07
26,373,2602008-09 26,373,2602007-04

14,886,945 74,886,9+52008-09 2009-10
22,0?5,s0s 22,025,505201.0-LL
7,250,000 7,250,0002070-17 20L1-72

39,7 t5,3L82073-74 39,7 75,3t8z0t2-73
9,427 ,8902074-L5 9,427 ,8902013-14

56,763,402201.5-16 56,1.63,4022014-15
25,O99,017 25,099,07720L6-1,72015-16
9,897,625 9,897,62s2077 -1.8

L6,793,828 76,793,828201.8-L9
18,300,248 18,300,248201_8-19 ?079-20
4,529,r09 4,529,709201.9-20 2020-21

180,0002020-21 2027-22

\zo3,a3s,524Total 1,204,o75,524

Dhaka

-\'

6t
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2007 -08

2009-10

201,6-77
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Ahmed Zrkcn & Co.
C}IARIERED ACCOUNTANTS & Gom[any

Tk, In crore

Highlights

C

sl.
No.

Amount in Taka
z020-2021 2079-2020

1 Paid up capital 900.0 0 9 00.00

2 Re-capitalization 650.0 0 650.00

3 Total Capital (9,043.s6) (7,763.s4)

4 Capital Shortfall 17,871.47 to,227.91

TotalAssets 33,509.87 2a,897.52

6 Total Deposits 32,999.24 27,580.29

7 Total Loans and Advances 27,09t.79 23,785.7 5

B 90 5.65 792.23

9 Credit Deposit Ratio 82.7oo/o 86.24o/o

10
Percentage of classified loans against total loans and

advances
9o/o 12o/o

11 (t,282.s2') (1,24r.18)

l2 Amount of classified loan 2,405.12 2,7 32.7r

13

Provision maintained: i) for loans & advances r,90?.s6 1,883.37

ii) for dinimution of share value 1.85 2.26

iii) for OBS items 9.06

iv) for other assets 57 0.62 57 0.62

74

Provision surplus/[shortfa]l): i) for loans & advances 22.55

ii) for dinimution ofshare value 0.41

iii) for OBS items 3.0 6 4.79

iv) for other assets 16.65

15 Cost of Fund 8.660/o 9.78o/o

t6 Interest Earning Assets 24,6a6.67 21,053.0 5

77 Non-Performing Assets 8,823.20 7,838.47

18 Return on lnvestment 0oans & advances] (R0l) 4.82o/o 4.97yo

79 Return on assets (ROAI after tax -3.83o/o -4.30o/o

20 Income from Investment 0.11 0.11

21, Income per share IEPS) N/A N/A

22 Earning per share (EPS) N/A N/A

23 Return on equity (ROE) -1,4.18o/o -15.99o/o

b m
o

Particulars

5

Contingent Liabilities and other Commitments

Profit/(Loss) after tax and provision

7.92

Dhaka

62


